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COMMISSIONER THOMPSONi This Is Oil and Qas 

Docket No. 126 #8-24,657, In re the conservation and 

prevention of waste of crude petroleum and natural gas 

in the Dollarhide Clearfork, Dollarhide Devonian, Dollar-

hide Ellenberger, and Dollarhide Silurian Fields, Andreas 

County, Texas. Austin, Texas, October 7, 1952. Notice 

of Hearing pertaining to a determination of equitable 

allowables for the Dollarhide Clearfork, and tha rest of 

the fields as named above. Notice Is hereby given to 

the public, and so forth, copy of which I shall hand the 

Reporter. 

Since these Dollarhide reservoirs extend across the 

State lines and inequities ln field allowables exist as 

a result of differences in the methods of thalr deter­

mination in the tvo States, a previous joint meeting was 

held in Santa Fe, Nev Mexico, by the Oil Conservation 

Commission of Nev Mexico and the Railroad Commission of 

Texas for the purpose of discussing the problem of in­

equities ln withdrawals from the Dollarhide reservoirs 

ln the two respective Sovereign States; and as a result 

of that meeting and because of the progress in the de­

velopment of the fields, this hearing was called, and 

is to be heard jointly with a similar hearing to be 

called by tha Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico 

for the purpose of determining what allowables are 

necessary to bring about an equity in the withdrawals 

of oil from the Dollarhide Clearfork, Devonian, Ellen-
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berger and Silurian reservoirs extending across the 

State lines of Texas and lev Mexico. 

Attending this hearing today and conducting this 

hearing, representing the Hev Mexico Conservation Com­

mission is The Honorable Richard Spurrier, The Honorable 

Guy Shepard, representing that State, and Ernest 0. 

Thompson, a Member of the Railroad Commission, repre­

senting the State of Texas. The Hew Mexico notice of 

hearing will be entered into the record jointly vith 

the Texas notice. Mr. Spurrier and I have jointly 

prepared a statement. 

Will you read i t , Mr. Spurrier? 

MR. SPURRIER: This is headed, "Dollarhide Oil 

Field Hearing, held jointly by the Hew Mexico Oil and 

Gas Conservation Commission and the Texas Railroad Com­

mission, the Oil and Gas Conservation Body of the State 

of Texas. 

"This hearing is perhaps the most important con­

servation hearing ever held since conservation of oil 

and gas was established by lav. The reason for this 

importance is that today two sovereign states, Hew 

Mexico and Texas, are holding jointly a hearing to pre­

scribe conservation rules and regulations under the lavs 

of their separate sovereign states for the prevention of 

physical waste in the production of oil and gas in the 

Dollarhide Field, vhich oilj|l field lies along the line and 
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and overlaps the line into each of these states, but 

today this joint hearing between Mew Mexico and Texas on 

the Dollarhide Field includes Federal lands. At a pre­

liminary hearing of the Dollarhide Field which was held 

jointly by the same two Commissions a few months ago ln 

Santa Fe, Mew Mexico, a representative of the Federal 

Government, U. S. Geological Survey, testified that the 

government was ln the position of any other land owner, 

which, of course, i s the proper position for a state or 

a Federal Government to take with relation to their 

lands vhen developed along with private citizens lands 

under conservation laws, rules and regulations. The 

government is not paramount, they a:e a land owner. The 

government, of course, cannot expect any more favorable 

or any less favorable consideration at the hands of 

regulatory commissions than any other private land owner 

or lease owner or royalty owner. All of the above is 

reflected in the transcript of the hearing on this Field 

held in Santa Fe, Mew Mexico. I t was decided at the 

Santa Fe, Hew Mexico, preliminary hearing that when the 

field was sufficiently developed to show the reservoir 

characteristics, that an additional hearing would be held 

for the purpose of establishing proper rules and regula­

tions for the production. This is that hearing being 

held today in Midland, Texas. The Dollarhide Oil Field 

has several producing horizons. 
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"Clear Fork 

Devonian 

Fllenberger 

Silurian 

tfast Dollarhide 
Devonian 

East Silurian 

85 Wells 

134 wells 

46 Veils 

59 Veils 

k Veils 

1 Well 

Wells 

Schedule Allowable 

7,281 barrels 

10,241 barrels 

3,984 barrels 

8,653 barrels 

155 barrels 

66 barrels 

36,3HO barrels 

''The authority for joint state aetion was granted by tha 

Congress of the United States pursuant to tha United States 

Constitution which provides for the sovereign states entering 

into interstate compacts, the interstate o i l coapaot waa rat i ­

fied and f Pproved by the Congress in 1935 and has been ra-

approved and re-ratifled several tiaas since. This ratifica­

tion and the treaty entered into by the sovereign states pur­

suant to this ratification gives the states tha right to do 

a l l things necessary to prevent physical waste in the produc­

tion of o i l and gas. 

I t is notable that herein seventeen years ago the sover­

eign oi l producing states authorities, by entering into the 

conpaot and getting the consent of the Congress to operate 

under that compact, made unnecessary any Federal interference 

or Federal control of the o i l and gas producing business." 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Will the witnesses who expect 

to testify rise and be svomj just rising doesn't mean you 
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have to testify. I t makes you eligible so that ve von't 

have to take time to swear you again. You might want to 

say something; get up and be sworn and save doing i t 

again. ¥111 you raise your right hands? 

(WHEREUPON, AIL THE WITNESSES WERE DULY SWORN.) 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Who will favor us by leading 

off? Mr. Thompson? 

MR, THOMPSONi My name is Raybourne Thompson, rep­

resenting Pure Oil Company, which is one of tha operators 

on the Texas side of the Dollarhide Fields. Pure has 

been in this field since discovery. It has assembled a l l 

of the Information that has been available to it on this 

field and we would like to present some of that testi­

mony if the Commission would like to hear i t . 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: We have agreed, both State 

Commissions, that we would be honored to have you present 

it in your own way. 

MR. THOMPSON: We would like to present Mr. M. H. L. 

Keener first. 

MR. KEENER: I would like to hand you these dupli­

cate exhibits. This is Exhibit I and this is Exhibit 

2. (Indicating). 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Proceed. 

Q (By Mr. Thompson) Would you state by whom you are employed 

and ln what capacity? 

A I am employed by The Pure Oil Company, Division Development 

Geologist, Texas Production Division at Fort Worth. 
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Q A l l geological problems of The Pure O i l Company i n t h i s 

Dollarhide Field i s under your direct supervision? 

A That i s correct. 

0. Would you please give us the geology of this f i e l d , Mr. 

Keener, including vhen i t vaa discovered and such other pert­

inent information that bears on the geology of the f i e l d ? 

A With your permission, I would l i k e to t a l k from the exhibits 

hanging on the v a i l . The Dollarhide Field i s located In the 

extreme Southwest corner of Andrews County, being at the i n t e r ­

section of Block 852, Public School Land Surveys Block A-55, 

Public School Land Survey i n Texas, and i n Tovnshlp 2*h-South, 

Orange 3018 i n Nev Mexico, and Tovnshlp £5-South, Grange 3018, 

also i n Nev Mexico. I t i s geographically located ten miles 

E^st of J o l , Nev Mexico, t h i r t y miles Southvest of And revs , 

Texas, twenty miles North of Kermit. The f i e l d vas dis­

covered by Magnolia-Humble j o i n t venture, E. P. Covden No. 1 

i n June, 19^5. This well vas a Devonian completion. The 

West Dollarhide discovery was the Skelly-Seaboard and Max-

v e i l State No, l - J , completed i n August, 1951, as an Ellen­

berger producer. Both f i e l d s are nov producing from four 

common pays, the Clearfork, or known i n Nev Mexico as 

Drinkard, at approximately 6100'; the Devonian at 7^00'; the 

Sil u r i a n at 8l50», and Ellenberger at 9500f . I n addition, 

there have been two completions on the extreme West side of 

the Nev Mexico area, betveen sands; I believe shown on the 

exhibit as ground v e i l s . The average elevation f o r this area 
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is 3150' above sea level. 

Q Mr. Keener, let's take up your different reservoirs. Suppose 

fi r s t you explain Pure's Exhibit Ho. 1, I believe that's hov 

i t is identified. 

A Exhibit 1 is a location map of the tvo areas, scale one inch 

to a thousand feet; the various colors representing the com­

pletions ln each of the four producing horizons ara shown, 

common to both Texas and Nev Mexico. The colors at the bottom 

correspond to the colors on the veils and also correspond to 

the outline of the productive area shovn on the mapj the blue 

line representing the Clearfork or Drinker production, that 

i s , veils completed to date, and the yellov representing the 

Devonian production. The Silurian or Ellenberger veils have 

not been shovn on this map but in Texas they are restricted 

to approximately three and a-haIf sections on the crest of 

the structure vhlch is located along the East side. 

Q Vhat has been tha pattern of development on the Texas side? 

A On the Texas side, veils have been drilled ln general to the 

lovermost producing horizon vith tvlns or dual completions 

being made for the shallow pay. 

Q Vhat is the veil density on the faxas side? 

A All pays have been developed on 40 acre spacing. 

Q Is that vhat the Commission rules provide for? 

A For the three lover pays, field rules provide for that spacing. 

Q 40 acre spacing. Suppose you explain Pure's Exhibit No. 2. 

A The line of cross-section represented by Exhibit Ho. 2 is shown 



11 

on the map, Exhibit 1, by a red line. It Is a general East-

Vest section to the North half of the field, of the Texas 

Field, and to the Central part of the Nev Mexico area. The 

four pays are shovn on the cross-section ln the same colors 

as shovn on the map, the uppermost being Clearfork, then the 

Devonian, Fusselman — correction, that's the Silurian pay, 

the Fusselman being the name of the formation in vhlch the 

Silurian pay is encountered, and the Ellenberger. 

Q Suppose you tell us something about the reservoir rock, or 

vhatever you call i t -- the formation. 

A The number of producing veils In the Texas area, In the Clear-

fork reservoir, as of October 15, vas 83; the Nev Mexico area 

had tvo Drinker completions. These are shovn in the blue boxes. 

Q Drinker is the same as Clearfork? 

k Tes, sir, i t is called Drinker in Nev Mexico. The geological 

structure of the Clearfork reservoir contoured on top of the 

Tubb formation, vith the marker at the top of the Clearfork 

pay, shovs the North-South trending anticline approximately 

five miles long and tvo and a-half miles vide located ln Texas 

and separated by a saddle vhlch follows a structural high In 

Nev Mexico. Indentations on the Tubb contour reflect, ln a 

general way, the pre-Permian faulting. Dips range from 250 

to 500' per mile. In the Texas area, the highest point on 

the structure — this area (Indicating) -- the Northeast part 

of the field, is -2920'. In the New Mexico area, the highest 

point on the structure is only 10' higher, located on the 
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However, there Is some Indication ln edge veils that some 

water-bearIng porosity lenses have bean penetrated at this 

depth. The field limits will probably be established by lack 

of porosity development. 

Continuity of tha Clearfork pay from Texas to the Hev 

Mexico area has been shovn by the six producing vails ln this 

horison on the Texas side. (Indicating). There is a produc­

ing Clearfork veil on each of these locations on the line of 

cross-section. There have been numerous drill stem tests in 

14 Hev Mexico veils vhlch have penetrated this section as veil 

as the tvo Clearfork completions in the Vest Dollarhide area. 

Westward from the State line, the Gulf Leonard 16-S made 

three drill stem tests in the Clearfork, or Drinker, each of 

which recovered oil and gas-cut mud, and one of vhlch circu­

lated out 16 barrels of oil. The next veil to the Vest, 

Gulf Leonard nE", recovered oil and gas-cut mud, together 

with small quantities of free oil. Gulf took their drill 

stem tests over a 779' Interval. 

The Skelly-Hew Mexico State l-J, the discovery veil for 

the Vest Dollarhide Field, floved 21 bbls. of oil in tvo and 

a-half hours in a 120' seetlon at the top of the Clearfork 

pay and had very encouraging results from the second test 

over an additional 620' of section. 

Vestward along this line, other drill stem tests have 

indicated oil and gas-cut mud and small quantities of free 

oil and the last position on the line of cross-section has 
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Skelly State 4-L. The Clearfork pay section consists of 

dense, limy, crystalline limestones and Dolomite vith numerous 

thin shales and some Anhydrite streaks. The top of this pay 

section occurs at approximately 1001 below the top of this 

Tubb marker. Porosity is scattered throughout the section 

from the top of the pay for as much as 900' into the section. 

Average gross pay is 650*, approximately thirty percent of 

which can be considered net pay. Interstitial porosity de­

velopment ln both the Dolomite and Limestone and scattered 

porosity is present throughout the section. Bast development 

of this porosity is In the 120* zone immediately overlying 

the line of section which Is found at approximately 520' 

below the Tubb marker. 

Vithin this zone, core analyses have indicated porosity 

as high as twenty percent; permeabilities of as much as 70 

to 80 millldarcys. However, an average of ten percent poro­

sity and ten millidarcy permeability is more representative 

of the net pay throughout the section. Water saturation is 

eighteen percent, from core analyses. 

COMMISSIONS!* THOMPSON: Tou just take your time, now; 

there is no rush. 

A Although the water level Is not clear-cut in the Clearfork, 

a figure of -3750 is believed to be a conservative estimate 

for the Texas area. A large number of wells have been com­

pleted at this depth in open hole to produce, without produc­

ing water, and some have been completed as low as -3800'. 
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been a Clearfork completion. 

Q You think that the oil accumulation ln this reservoir is 

continuous, Texas over Nev Mexico? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Vithin the limits of the field as i t has nov been defined? 

A The lover portion of the shaded area on the cross-section 

represents this water level of -3750. I believe that applies 

equally to both areas, in both territories in each of the tvo 

States. 

Q Vlll you proceed vith the Devonian reservoir and give us the 

Information on that? 

A Similar data on the Devonian, there have been 134 Devonian 

completions in Texas and 6 in Nev Mexico, one complete in the 

past veek. The current productive area in Texas is based on 

40 acres per well and would be 5360 acres, and 240 acres ln 

New Mexico. The general geological structure contoured on 

top of the Devonian formation resembles, in a general way, 

the shallower Clearfork structure. Eowever, the dips ara 

steeper and there is faulting throughout the field. The 

pre-Permian structure, of vhlch the Devonian is the top of 

the pre-Permian member ln this area, shovs faulting bordering 

the Eastern side of the Texas field, and ve have cross-faults 

throughout the Texas area as veil as some faulting ln the 

Nev Maxico area. The tvo areas of Texas and New Mexico are 

connected at the top saddle, the lowest point of vhlch is 

s t i l l more than 700* above the Devonian water level. This is 
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represented on the cross-section by the yellow band, repre­

senting the Devonian pay section, and the dashed yellow line 

representing the Devonian water level. The line is 5300'. 

On the top of the Texas structure, the Devonian section has 

been removed by erosion; only one well in the New Mexico area 

has indicated slight truncation. However, the top of the 

structure in the two areas is practically level, even though 

in the Texas area there has been a full 200! of section. The 

Devonian section is a line of Dolomite with 40 to 60' of 

cherty zone at the top and 55 to 80' of buff, weathered, cal­

careous chert at the base. The intervening section is white 

crystalline lime and the entire Devonian, except where i t is 

truncated, is overlain by Woodford shale. The porosity de­

velopment in the upper cherty Dolomite is from interstitial 

and fractured porosity; where best developed, the lower 

weathered chert i s relatively homogeneous containing second­

ary solution drive. The average porosity for the section is 

approximately 13 percent, with an average permeability of 40 

millldarcys. Water is encountered in the Devonian only along 

the edge wells in which the top of the Devonian has dipped 

down belov the -5300*. A few wells located close to the 

fault have produced water from slightly higher points. Of 

the 15 wells which have obtained formation fluid by testing 

the Devonian in the Mew Mexico area, only one, the Texas 

Penny Federal, has been low enough structurally to produce 

formation weter. This is the extreme South end and there is 
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a possibility of faulting on the Southwest side of that area. 

It is believed that the water level ln the Texas 

and New Maxico fields are both approximately 5300* subsea. 

Along the line of cross-section, each location ln the Texas 

area supports a Devonian producing well. The off-set on the 

New Mexico side, the Gulf 16-E Leonard, has penetrated the 

Devonian and drill stem tested It but has not yet bean com­

pleted. Bach of the next two walls to the Vest, along the 

line of cross-section, have recovered encouraging amounts of 

oil and gas-cut mud, and the third well, the Skelly-New 

Mexico 2-J, flowed 51 bbls. of oil in two hours on a drill 

stem test. While the next two wells did not test the De­

vonian, the Westernmost well from the line of cross-section, 

the Elliott Federal 1-H, recovered 315* of heavy oil and gas-

cut mud on two hour test and the South off-set to this well 

has recently bean completed in the Devonian. 

Q So you feel that there is continuity of tha oil column in 

this reservoir extending from Texas Into Hew Mexico and vice 

versa? 

A Tes, sir. 

Q How, your cross-section does not indicate continuity in the 

oil column ln the Silurian and ln the Ellenberger, is that 

your Interpretation? 

A Tes, sir. As previously mentioned, the Silurian and Ellen­

berger production ln Texas is limited to these four sections 

along the Vest side of the field. The formation dips below 
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the established water level before reaching the producing 

area in New Mexico. 

Q, So there is a saddle in between these two producing reser­

voirs which separates the oil column? 

A That's correct. 

Q In the respective States? 

A In both the two lower pays, the top of the formation dips 

below the water level, which in these two reservoirs is the 

field limit, the intersection of the watar level and the top 

of the formation. 

Q Por the record, you might give what information you have con­

cerning the properties of the Silurian reservoir and also the 

Ellenberger. 

A The Silurian reservoir is often referred to as the Fusselman 

in this area. It contains 59 producers in Texas and four in 

New Maxico. Contours on top of the Fusselman formation re­

flect this dip into the water level. Control in the Fussel­

man extends to a point approximately one mile — 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSONt ¥111 you stop just a 

minute? Just at this point, let the record show in 

the beginning of the hearing that the movement of the 

hearing room from the City Hall to the Courthouse, there 

was some confusion, of course; let the record show that 

Hr. Shepard, the Land Commissioner of the State of Hew 

Mexico and a Member of the Conservation Commission is 

sitting with Mr. Spurrier and myself, and also at this 
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the Governor of Heir Mexico on yesterday by telephone 

through his secretary expressed his concern over this 

meeting and his interest in i t and said that his tvo 

colleagues would be here in attendance. Also, let the 

record show that the Chairman of our Commission is en­

gaged in an important piece of business today and ex­

pressed his regret at not being able to come, and Mr. 

Murray, the other Commissioner of the Texas Commission, 

is conducting a hearing ln Austin. 

Tou may proceed. Excuse me for the Interruption. 

In the Silurian reservoir, the structural control has some 

dip below the water level. However, there ia a gap from a 

mile to a mile and a-half between control points on the tvo 

sides of the line* This is shovn by the veils in tha cross-

section not penetrated dovn to the Fusselman level. The 

Fusselman or Silurian is a vhlte to light-colored medium 

crystalline lime, grading dovn to the Dolomite; approximately 

300 to 350* maximum thickness in the porous section is en­

countered. Both porosity and permeability are rather uni­

form throughout the section; however, some tightening of 

porosity near the top of the section is indicated along the 

Horth flank of the structure. However, because of the active 

water encroachment along the flanks of the structure, i t is 

believed that porosity development is good in the section. 

The average porosity for the Silurian is 5.8 percent, vith an 
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average permeability of 9 millidarcys. Water saturation has 

not been determined. Although a few tests as low as -5550 

in the Dollarhide Texas Field have shown no watar, an Initial 

water level of -5520 has been rather well established for the 

field. In the West Dollarhide area, five wells have been com­

pleted in the Fusselman. Water free recompletions have been 

made as low as -5601; whereas, four wells have shown water to 

be above -5644. It is believed that the water level in the 

West Dollarhide area is between these depths of -5601 and 

-5640, which would place the water table 80 to 120' lower 

than the Texas producing area. This has been shown on the 

cross-section by the bottom of the Silurian pay in New Mexico 

being located approximately 100' lower than the Texas area. 

In the Texas area, there is 525* below the water level. 

Q What about the base of your water in the Silurian, does i t 

have a common base in Texas and New Mexico, or do you know? 

A You mean how far the porosity will extend into the section? 

Q Yes. 

A The base of the water would probably be the base of tha poro­

sity. There is 300 to 350' of porosity in the Silurlan-Fussel-

man pay, and that is reduced by the position of the water level 

within that porosity. 

I would like to continue with the Ellenberger. There are 

45 Ellenberger producers ln the Texas Dollarhide and seven in 

the New Mexico West Dollarhide. As ln the case of the Silurian 

reservoir, the Ellenberger structure closely matches the 
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Devonian. Here again, on the base of the Devonian control, 

the top of the Ellenberger pay drops belov the vater level 

across the connecting saddle; this area (indicating). The 

structure of the three pre-Permian pays, Devonian, Silurian 

and Ellenberger, are very similar, faulting found in one has 

been carried on to the other tvo and i t has been reflected in 

the shaHover Permian contours, not necessarily as faults but 

as indentations of the contours. Although ve do not have deep 

control across the saddle for the Silurian and Ellenberger, ve 

feel that the Devonian control can easily be extended to the 

lover pay. The Ellenberger i s a medium, coarsely crystalline 

Dolomite, containing minor amounts of chert and sand. The maxi­

mum penetration of the Dollarhide structure has been 480' in 

the Humble-Covden 9-B. Vugular and fractured porosity i s v e l l -

developed. The average porosity i s 2.2 percent, vith an aver­

age permeability of 5 millidarcys. The i n i t i a l vater level for 

the Dollarhide Texas Ellenberger reservoir has been established 

at -7000» and in the West Dollarhide area, satisfactory com­

pletions have been made as lov as '7130*, but d r i l l stem tests 

shov that the vater level i s not far belov that point. The 

Gulf State Mo. 9-E, a recent Ellenberger completion through 

perforations dovn to -7115> i s reportedly making a small 

amount of vater at present. The vater level of -7130 has 

been assumed to determine the ultimate productive limits in 

the West Dollarhide area. 
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0 Do you have anything further that you would l ike to add con­

cerning th9 geology of these fields? 

/ As mentioned, there i s some faulting in both areas; in the 

Texas area where we have control, I think we have these 

pretty well tied-down. In the Mew Mexico area, there i s 

some rather major faulting which has not been tied-down due 

to the smell number of wells. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSONi "Tied-down," just what do 

you mean by tied-down"? 

A We know i t is between one well and another but we can 't t e l l 

the direction in which i t i s running. I t appears to be on 

the Southwest side of the New Mexico structure. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: I know what i t means, but 

I want the record to clearly reflect just what you mean 

by "tied-down." 

A However, the deep structure, the Ellenberger structure and the 

Si lurian, together with the faults in those structures, have 

been reflected in the Devonian and also in the shallower Per­

mian markers, and even though we don't have deep control, we 

feel that the Devonian control points are indicative. 

MR. THOMPSON: That's a l l we have from Mr. Keener. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Mr. Macey, would you like 

to ask the witness some questions? 

MR. MACEY: No, s i r . 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Mr. Singletary? 

MR. SINGLETARY: No, s i r . 
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COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Mr. Spurrier? 

MR. SPURRIER: No, sir. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON) Mr. Shepard? 

MR. SHEPARD: Ho, sir. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Does anyone in the audience 

vish to ask a question of this witness before he Is ex­

cused froa the stand? Anyone? 

MR. SELIMQER: Tes, I'd like to. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Vl l l you tell your connec­

tion, vhat Company you're vith? 

MR. SELIN3ER: My name is George V. Se linger, I am 

vith the Skelly Oil Company at Tulsa, Oklahoma. 

Q (By Mr. Selinger) Mr. Keener, as I understand your testimony, 

it Is to the effect that there is an oil continuity across the 

State line in the Devonian and Clearfork zones and a lack of 

oil continuity across the State line in the Silurian or Fus­

selman and Ellenberger zones, is that correct? 

A For the tvo shallower pays, that is exactly correct. The tvo 

lover pays ve have broken up without shoving the oil section 

across the State line. There is a lack of continuity across 

the saddle. Exactly hov far this oil section v l l l extend up 

here (Indicating), or just vhere the reversal may be is not 

established. If the reversal vera hare (indicating), the oil 

column vould cross the State line. 

Q But looking at your Exhibit 2, there is a lack of oil con­

tinuity from the present oil production In the Dollarhide Field 
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ln Texas and ln the Vest Dollarhide Field ln lev Mexico in 

the Silurian or Fusselman and Ellenberger? 

A Tes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Any further questions? 

Anyone? 

Q (By Mr. Ehlers) I assume that that cross-section is true 

scale, am I right? 

A Tes, sir, it's 500' to the inch, vertical and horizontal. 

Q I couldn't t e l l from here but I thought that vas true. 

Thank: you. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSONS Vas i t prepared under your 

direction? 

A Tes, sir. 

COMMISSIONS! THOMPSON: Any further questions? 

Anyone? Feel free. 

MR. RAY: I'm Carl J. Ray vith The Texas Company. 

Q (By Mr. Ray) Mr. Keener, I notice your cross-section runs 

approximately midway, speaking of Horth and South area of 

this field, and concerning the picture on the Devonian hori­

zon, could you t e l l me what the effect might be i f i t were 

run through a section — run through the wells in the Southern­

most part of tha New Mexico Field? 

A On the Southernmost end, there are few wells to tie to; you 

move one location South to gat a line of veils through there. 

There is a suggestion of faulting and a very sharp dip dovn 

to the Southernmost area. 
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Q The veils I had particular reference to vould be this line of 

veils dovn here (indicating). I notice these are colored ln 

here in the Devonian color. 

A The effect of this faulting in the Southwestern part of the 

Vest Dollarhide, I don't believe has yet been established 

vith respect to the Southernmost veils here. There is fault­

ing vith a sharp dip in betveen these tvo Southernmost veils, 

but the direction of that faulting in there is hopeful. 

Q, Is there any evidence In faulting in that area ln the Morth-

South direction? 

i No. There is probably a North-South component to this fault; 

ve haven't found any tiling cut through the field. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Any other questions? Feel 

free to ask the questions. You get information free 

here. I take i t , Mr. Thompson, there Is no more ques­

tions of this vitness. Thank you for your appearance 

and I congratulate the vitness on the nice presentation. 

MR. THOMPSON: Ve vould like to call Mr. Dure as 

our next vitness. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Please be at ease and take 

your time. 

Q (By Mr. Thompson) Mr. Dure, state your full name and by 

vhom you are employed and in vhat capacity. 

A My full name is Jack I. Dure, I am employed by The Pure Oil 

Company in the official capacity of Chief Production Engineer 

of the Texas Producing Division, Headquarters at Fort Vorth, 
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Texas. 

Q Are a l l production engineering problems of The Pure Oil Com­

pany in the Dollarhide Fields under your direction and super­

vision? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q Mr. Dure, I believe there have been several hearings before 

the Texas Railroad Commission in this field, is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q And the reservoir's statistical data has heretofore been in­

troduced in the record before the Railroad Commission and has 

been brought down from time to time? 

A That is correct. 

Q Have you assembled a l l of the reservoir data pertaining to 

these reservoirs vhlch you have and brought that right dovn 

to date? 

A Ve have; insofar as our records permit i t , ve have brought 

it up to date. 

Q That Information is contained ln Pure Exhibit Io. 3? 

A That's correct. 

MR. THOMPSON. At this time, I vould like to offer 

in evidence Pure's Exhibits 1 and 2. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON! Vithout objection, they 

v i l l be received. Is there an objection from anyone? 

I hear none. They v i l l be admitted and named 1 and 2 

according to your ovn designation. Vhlch v i l l be Ho. 

1? 



MR. THOMPSON: They are narked. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: According to the marks you 

have on the exhibits. 

MR. THOMPSON: Pure Exhibit Ho. 3 v l l l consist of 

the reservoir statistical data concerning vhlch Mr. Sure 

has Just mentioned. I have here extra copies -— 

Q (By Mr. Thompson) Mr. Dure, I think Mr. Keener testified that 

the reservoirs mentioned had been developed on the Texas side 

on 40 acre spacing, is that correct? 

A That Is correct. 

Q Is it your opinion that that is a proper pattern of develop­

ment for these reservoirs? 

A Tes, that is our opinion. We recommend i t to the Railroad 

Commission, that such a pattern be established. 

Q And that pattern has been established by the Railroad Commis­

sion? 

i It has in the three deeper fields. At the present time, there 

are no field rules for the Dollarhide Glearfork. 

Q There never have been any for the clearfork reservoir? 

A Ho, sir, i t is operated under Statewide rules. 

Q But It has been developed on 40 acre spacing? 

A That's right. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: One veil to 40? 

A One veil to 40. 

Q (By Mr. Thompson) And under the same rules that pertain to 

the other three reservoirs? 

A That is correct. 
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Q Do you think that i t vould he veil to make the rules that per­

tain to the other reservoirs applicable to the Clearfork 

reservoir? 

& Yes, I do. 

Q Do you so recommend that the Railroad Commission of Texas do 

that? 

A That vould be our recommendation, yes. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: And vhyt 

A Ve have, in observing the field performance, observed pres­

sure communication throughout the field and on that basis 

believe that one veil can adequately and properly drain Ko 

aeras. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: It js your testimony as a 

petroleum engineer vith the experience that you have had 

in this field that one veil v i l l adequately drain 40 

acres? 

A That is correct. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: And that you recommend to 

this Commission that one to 40 be adopted aa the rule? 

A I do. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Proceed, 

c (By Mr. Thompson) Mr. Dure, vhat type of energy: do you have 

ln this Clearfork reservoir vhlch brings the o i l out of the 

ground? 

The Clearfork reservoir — let's correct that, the oi l found 

ln the Clearfork reservoir ini t ia l ly vas undersaturated. To 
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the present date, this field has produced under a solution 

gas drive mechanism and various calculations on the field as 

a whole have Indicated that there is no entry of extraneous 

fluids into the reservoir that ve can determine at the present 

time. 

0. That, then, vould be — vhat vould you call that, a gas expan­

sion? 

A Solution gas drive. 

Q Solution gas drive field. No vater drive? 

A Ve have been able to determine no vater drive. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Vould you say no active 

vater drive? 

A No active vater drive, and to further bear that out, several 

of the veils have produced small amounts of vater on initial 

completion. After a period of twelve to eighteen months of 

additional production history on that particular veil, i t is 

s t i l l producing vater but in a leaser amount than it did vhen 

it vas first completed. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Vhlch vould lead you to be­

lieve vhat? 

A I t vould lead me to believe that It is connate vater that vas 

laid dovn ln the formation vhen the formation vas laid dovn. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: If you had a hydrostatic 

drive, vhat vould ba the — 

A. I vould expect the vater to show Increases, particularly in 

those veils that are positioned low structurally. 
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COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: That would he the natural 

phenomenon? 

A That would be the natural phenomenon. We have not had that 

occurrence. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSONt Oo ahead. 

0 (By Mr. Thompson) Vhat about the Devonian reservoir? 

A. The Devonian reservoir is producing under the same type of 

mechanism that we have found in the Clearfork; namely, solu­

tion gas drive. 

0 And you have found no active water drive? 

A We have found that the water production, there were a few 

wells completed i n i t i a l l y producing water; these wells have 

shown no increase in water production. There have been a few 

traces of water shown up over the f i e l d but none of them have 

ever increased appreciably. Also, I might add that calcula­

tions on the reservoir as regards withdrawals and pressure 

relationships also indicate the absence of the influx of ex­

traneous fluids into the reservoir. 

0 Mr. Dure, have the operators on the Texas side of the f i e l d 

established any procedure for taking pressures in any of 

these reservoirs and do you have any type of an engineering 

group that discusees the reservoir engineering problems In 

these fields? 

A In the Dollarhide Field, the Reservoir Engineering Committee 

was established by the operators for the purpose of making 

possible interchange of information. Also, the operators in 
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the Dollarhide Fields have ln the early days conducted quar­

terly bottom-hole pressure surveys; for the last couple of 

years, have cut that down to semi-annual surveys in each of 

the four producing horlaons. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSONS and have you had those meet­

ings and had this Interchange of Information? 

A We have Interchanged the Information. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON* You did not have the meet­

ings, you simply snapped the Information? 

A I t vas simply a case of a mechanism whereby ve made our in­

formation available to the other operators and vice versa. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: And did the other operators 

make their Information available to you? 

A Yes, s i r . 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSONS And did you use it? Did 

you read It? 

A We have used i t in our own work ln keeping track of the per­

formance of the reservoir. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: You said you had the me­

chanism, but did you actually -— 

A I t has been an operating mechanism* 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: That's what I'm trying to 

develop. 

Q (By Mr. Thompson) Has that exchange of information been going 

on since this field was brought in? 

A Yes, sir. I believe that Committee was established, oh, 
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roughly, six or seven months after the ini t i a l veil vas com­

pleted . 

Q Did the Railroad Commission of Texas rules require pressure 

surveys in these reservoirs? 

A They do not. 

Q But they have been taken by the operators quarterly? 

A Quarterly in the i n i t i a l — in the early stages of develop­

ment of the field; they are nov being taken semi-annually. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Reading through this data, 

if you v i l l pardon me a second, Mr. Thompson, I find 

here on Page 6, "Early pressure history in the Devonian 

vas erratic." 

A That's true. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: "Later drilling shoved this 

pay to be faulted, accounting for this early inconsis­

tency in pressure history." 

A That is true. In the extreme South end of the field, there 

is a Northeast-Southvest fault, forming a South fault segment 

in the Devonian reservoir. I might say that a l l i n i t i a l — 

a l l early completions in the Devonian horizon vere made in 

that particular section and i t vas after i t vas developed, the 

deeper horizons vere discovered to the North and development 

to the North shoved that the Devonian vas productive but very 

l i t t l e production occurred from that section as the veils 

vere completed in the deeper horizons. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: That's a l l I had, Mr. 
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Thompson. 

Q, (By Mr. Thompson) Do you think that i t vould be veil to 

have a Commission requirement making i t mandatory that the 

operators take periodic bottom-hole pressura surveys In this 

field? 

A I think i t vould be desirable to have the Information, We 

have been taking i t , and ln viev of the fact that the field 

has moved across the State line and ve have tvo Commissions 

involved ln i t . I t vould be my thought that It vould be veil 

to have It set up as a provision that these pressures be 

taken. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Hov often vould you sug­

gest? 

A Semi-annually. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Vhat dates vould you sug­

gest? 

A At the present time, ve are using the months of April and 

October. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Tou find those months con­

venient? 

A Ve found them convenient until our gasoline plant got going. 

Ve are seriously considering changing to May and November. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Tou recommend that semi­

annual tests be required and made vhen? 

A May and November. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: That vould be your recom-
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mendation? 

A That vould be our recommendation. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: And that vould ba convenient 

to your operation? 

A We vould recommend that i t be a key veil eurvey. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: So i t v l l l inconvenience 

you as little as possible? 

A That's correct. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: And s t i l l make the inform­

ation available? 

A Tes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: That's vhat ve vant, the 

information. 

A The reason for oar changing months is that the gasoline plant 

vas running separate tests at that time. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: That's the reason I asked 

if it vere eonvenient, so that i t vould not inconvenience 

you too much. 

A That vould be perfect. 

Q (By Mr. Thompson) Should that survey alao be made on the Hev 

Mexico portion of the field? 

A It is our belief that i t should. 

Q In a l l of these reservoirs? 

A In a l l these reservoirs. 

Q Tou think that you can better determine by looking at these 

pressures vhether your vlthdravals ara too much, too little — 
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A Tea, sir. 

Q By these pressures? 

A That information is necessary to make any study in an effort 

to determine the proper nature of the withdrawal rate. 

Q Is it your opinion that your withdrawals from the Texas por­

tion of the Clearfork reservoir will affect the pressures in 

the Hew Mexico portion of the Clearfork reservoir? 

A I do. 

Q Is i t also your opinion that the same thing prevails with 

respect to the Devonian reservoir? 

A I do. 

Q, Do you have any opinion concerning the Silurian and Ellen­

berger reservoirs? 

A I think there is a possibility that the same relationship 

will apply there. 

Q you feel that the pressure surveys should be made a require­

ment in both Texas and Hew Mexico with respect to the Silurian 

and Ellenberger, just Ilka tha Devonian and Clearfork? 

A I do. 

Q so that you can determine whether withdrawals in one area are 

affecting the withdrawals in another or vice versa? 

A That's one necessary piece of information ln making such 

determination. 

C0MMI3SI0HBH THOMPSONt What other pieces of in­

formation are necessary to make a determination? 

A The other pieces of inform tion, we have parts of them here, 
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the standpoint of geological structure, the continuation of 

the pay horizon and the pressure information that v l l l either 

tend to confirm or deny that relationship that you've bean able 

to determine from your geological vork. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: To knov vhat is going on a l l 

over the field? 

A That Is correct. 

Q (By Mr. Thompson) Back to your Clearfork reservoir, are the 

allowables in Texas different from the allowables in Hev Maxico? 

A Yes, sir. 

O4 Do you feel that that should or should not continue? 

A Ho, sir, I believe that they should be the same. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSONS Some are higher and some are 

lower on both sides? 

A Right. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Do you think they ahould be 

the same? 

A I think they should be equalized, treated as one field. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: As a reservoir? 

A As a reservoir, yes, sir. 

Q (By Mr. Thompson) What about the Devonian? 

A The same thing applies there. 

Q Withdrawals there should be the same? 

A Yes, sir. 

0 And you state that you don't have sufficient Information at 

hand to make a determination with respect to the Silurian and 
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Ellenberger? 

A A3 I stated, I think, a moment ago, if there le a possibility 

that withdrawals in one would affect the other, I don't think 

there is sufficient information at the present time to deter­

mine that. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSONs But ln order to play safe, 

lf you had the same rules on both sides as though it 

were a l l in one State — the fact that the State line 

runs through i t doesn't have anything to do with the 

reservoir? 

A I t doesn't have anything to do with the reservoir, no, s i r . 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Go ahead. 

A As I stated before, we think there is a possibility that with­

drawals from one would affect the -— 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: I f they were the same rules, 

that would take care of that? 

A I f they were treated the same, that would eliminate any possi­

bil ity. At the present time, we can't say definitely that that 

condition exists. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Ain't nobody bean down there, 

they don't know for sure. 

A That's correct, we haven't been there by proxy. 

Q (By Mr. Thompson) ©id you testify that the allowables were 

or were not the same in Texas and New Mexico with respect to 

the Devonian reservoir? 

A I said they were different. 
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COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Well, I said there was seme 

higher and some lover ln both States. Ve don't vant any 

imputations or inferences made that anybody is beating 

the other* 

Q (By Mr. Thompson) Mr. Dure, the information contained ln our 

Exhibit No. 3 correctly reflects vhat i t purports to reflect 

and i t is accurate? 

A Insofar as ve have been able to make i t . 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON; Vas I t prepared under your 

direction? 

A Yes, si r , I t vas. 

COMHISSIOHER THOMPSON: Did you help ln the prepara 

tion? 

A In parts of i t , yes, sir. 

MR. THOMPSON: Ve v l l l offer as our Exhibit Ho. 3 

the reservoir statistical data. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Vithout objection, they 

v i l l be received. Is there objection to the data? He 

has testified they are just as vritten dovn here. I 

hear no objection. They v i l l be admitted as numbered, 

by both Commissions. 

MR. THOMPSON: That's a l l the testimony ve have of 

Mr. Dure. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: You have a question, Mr. 

Singletary? 

Q (By Mr. Singletary) This question has to do vith the Ellen-
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berger and Silurian transcript, principally. Last year, i t 

was testified ln our MER hearings that both these reservoirs 

had good vater drives. 

A That's correct. 

Q Even though they do not connect at this time across the State 

line, don't you think i t vould be advantageous in these tvo 

reservoirs that the withdrawal rates be the same? 

A Provided the water table is continuous under them, yes, sir. 

Q You think that i t is a continuous — 

A I think i t is a strong possibility, yes, s i r . 

COMHISSIOHER THOMPSONt You vould recommend that 

Identical allowables be given? 

A Ve have recommended that pressures be required ln order that 

we can determine that relationship. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: And use those pressures for 

that determination? 

A Yes, sir, for that determination. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: That's the point he was 

making. Any other questions? 

MR. SHEPARD: Your wells In the Dollarhide pool 

should be treated as one pool? 

A You mean each of the individual pay horizons? 

MR. SHEPARD: Yes, on each side of the line. 

A On the two upper ones, we are recommending that they be 

treated as one pool. 

MR. SHEPARD: What proration would you recommend 

for the entire pool? 
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A Our recommendation today has been that they be equalised. 

MR. SHIPARD: But vhat proration? 

A Ve have recommended in the Dollarhide side that the HER in 

the Clearfork be set at 92 bbls. — the dally allowable be 

set at 92 bbls. per day. Ve have also recommended previously 

to the Texas Railroad Commission that the allowable in the 

Devonian be set at 100 bbls, per day andve can only judge 

on the basis of the performance history ve have in the Texas 

side, and on that basis that has been our recommendation, and 

we're not — we don't — we have no basis on whioh to recom­

mend the change today. 

MR. SHIPARD: Tou are recommending one to the 40 or 

what acreage basis? 

A Our recommendation on that, and we believe i t is right, is 

one veil to each 40 acres. Of course, ve have recommended to 

the Railroad Commission in the field rules and which have been 

accepted, that a tolerance be recognized. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Explain vhat you mean by 

"tolerance. " 

A In the Texas rules, as provided, you drill one well to 40 

acres but If when the last well on the lease is drilled there 

remains in excess of twenty acres or less, i t is credited to 

the last well drilled on that lease. 

COMMISSIOMER THOMPSON: That is to obviate the 

necessity of drilling an extra veil on twenty acres. 

A That's correct, and I understand that In the Hew Mexico side 
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A That's correct. 

Q And Insofar as the Silurian or Fusselman and Ellenberger sones 

are concerned, your only recommendation i s for the taking of 

bottom-hole pressures? 

A That i s correct. 

Q Hov, vhen you refer to equality of allowables vith respect 

to the Devonian and Clearfork, do you knov vhat the allow­

able i s on the Nev Iiexico side? 

A In vhich pay? 

Q Either pay, both pays? 

A The allovable in the West Drinkard Dollarhide is 80 bbls. per 

day; in the West Dollarhide Devonian, i t is 135 bbls. per 

day. 

Q What is i t on the Texas side? 

A In the Clearfork, i t Is 91 bbls. per day and in the Devonian 

i t is 100 bbls. per day. 

Q Hov, in order to get your allowables on an equality basis 

vith lev Mexico, what are you going to do about shut-downs? 

A We have not made any suggestions in that relationship, Mr. 

Selinger. 

COMMISSIOMER THOMPSON: Couldn't you solve that by 

not having shut-downs on the Texas side? 

A I think that vould be an admirable solution. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON t That vould be harmony be­

tween the States , vould i t not? Respecting the sover­

eign s is ter States? 
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there are some Federal lots that have been unitized vith ad­

joining 40'8 to d r i l l and our thought vould be on that that 

acreage vould certainly be used In arriving at the allowable 

for that well. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Give them additional allow­

able for the additional acreage? 

A Yes, sir, I certainly do. 

MB. SHEPARD: Vhen was oil first discovered in the 

Dollarhide? 

A In 1945, I believe in the month of June. 

MR. SHEPARD1 By vhat Coapany? 

A Magnolia Petroleum Coapany in 1945. 

MR. SHEPARD) How many wells are on the Texas side? 

Do you have that? 

A Yes, sir, I have that. In the Dollarhide Clearfork pay in 

the Texas side there are now, according to the Railroad Com­

mission schedule as of July 1, 1952, 82 wells; in the De­

vonian, there were 132; in the Silurian, there were 57; in 

the Ellenberger, there vere 45. 

COMHISSIOHER THOMPSOH: Anyone else have a question 

of this witness? 

Q (By Mr. Selinger) Mr. Dure, as I understand your testimony, 

you are advocating — Pure Oil Company is advocating an 

equality of allowables between the two State fields Insofar 

as the Devonian and Clearfork zones are concerned, is that 

right? 
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And vould simplify administration by the tvo regulatory bodies. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON t Zt vould be fair and reason­

able and equitable, vould i t not? 

I t vould, ln our opinion. 

COMMISSIOHIR THOMPSON J I am asking l f it's your 

opinion. 

Tes, s i r . 

MR. SELIH9ER: I just van ted the record to shov that. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: That's a very good point, 

Mr. Selinger, I am glad you brought i t up, and ve're 

trying to indicate our willingness to go along vith our 

sister sovereign State. 

(By Mr. Selinger) Insofar as the Clearfork is concerned, in 

the equality of allowables, you vould leave the Texas Clear-

fork as is and you vould raise the Hew Mexico allowable from 

80 bbls. up to 92? 

Under that system, that vould be the action that vould have to 

be taken. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: I f i t were shown that that 

vas excessive by the bottom-hole pressure decline, vhat 

vould you do then? 

I think in that Instance i t would be necessary to petition the 

tvo bodies meeting here to again consider — 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON : Reconsider the changed con­

ditions? 

Reconsider the changed conditions and what steps should be 
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taken to correct i t . 

Q (By Hr. Selinger) Do you know the type of Glearfork produc­

tion you are getting over in the Hev Mexico side? 

A Ho, I'm not veil-acquainted vith i t . The only thing ve have 

are drill stem tests that ve have received and reports on i t . 

Q Do you knov hov many Glearfork veils there are over ln the Hev 

iiexico side? 

A There are tvo completed at the present time. 

Q Do you knov whether or not both of these veils can or cannot 

make 92 bbls.? 

A I do not knov. I do knov that one is oa the pump. 

HH. SKLTJfGER: That's a l l . 

COMHISSIOHER THOMPSON: Our experience is that 

through the years they are not as good later, like men, 

as they vere vhen they vere younger. 

MR. SELXHGER: But these tvo Hev Maxico veils are 

later veils than they are over on the Texas side. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: I understand. They are 

the younger ones. Any other questions of this vitness 

by anyone? 

MR. SHEPARD: Would you recommend that Hev Mexico 

keep the saae allovables they have at this time? 

A I vould be a little bit at a loss as to whether or not I vould 

be in a position to recommend to Hev Maxico as regards their 

veils. We vould recommend that you consider equalization 

across this State line, and not having the information on those 
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tvo veils in question and lacking producing history on that 

area, I frankly vould he at a loss as to hov to make a spe­

cific recommendation considering only those veils that you 

have. As I have stated previously, from the d r i l l stem test 

data, production pay tops and the like ve have on the lev 

Mexico area as has been developed, and a great deal of that 

information is on veils that vent to deeper horizons, ve 

vould recommend that I t be considered as one reservoir or 

one pool. 

MR. SHEPARD: Do you recommend that ve come to the 

Texas proration or they go to ours? 

A Veil, our recommendation has been on the history on the Texas 

allowable and ve vould recommend staying vith i t , vhlch vould 

be recommending going to the Texas allovable. 

MR. SHEPARD: Tou vould go to the Texas? 

A Tes, s i r . 

MR. SHEPARD: Why shouldn't they come to us? 

A Well, that short of having producing history Information 

on the Hev Mexico side, I couldn't t e l l you. Ve do have in­

formation on the Texas side to confirm the figure that ve 

have recommended and ve do have a considerable number of veils 

completed there and quite a bit of producing history. 

NR. SHEPARD: Well, vould you be villing to bring 

a l l tho information to our Commission? 

A Certainly. Ve have a great deal of i t as reflected In this 

report that ve have handed you. 
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MR. SHIPARD: Of course, this Is just a general 

question; you may ansver i t i f you want to. Vhy Is i t 

that Texas -- the Companies in Texas v i l l d r i l l right 

up to the Mev Mexico line and, speaking as a Texan to 

the Mexican line, and quit; vhy do they do that? 

A I beg your pardon, I didn't follov you there. j 
J 

MR. SHEPARD: Vhy did they d r i l l right up to the 
i 

line and quit? 

COMHISSIOHER TH9MPS0H: Do you knov vhy? 

A Oh, I'd hotter — are you referring to the fact that the Vest 

rov of locations on the Texas side are the last ones drilled? 

Let ae see i f I got the question right. You are referring to 

the fact that the Vest rov of veils vas the last line of veils 

drilled? 

MR. SHEPARD: Yes. 

A That's vhat ve're referring to. 

MR. SHEPARD: Drilled right up to the line and then 

you quit? 

A Ve drilled a l l of our acreage vhen ve got to that point, as 

far as ve are concerned. 

MR. THOMPSON: You ran out of leases, is that it? 

A Ve had no place else to d r i l l and as one Coapany ve have been 

moving gradually to the Vest dovn-structure. 

MR. SHEPARD: Vhat Coapany do you represent? 

A I represent The Pure Oil Company. 

MR. SHEPARD: You're excused, then. Is the Gulf 
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here or The Texas Company? 

COMMISSIOMER THOMPSON: Is The Texas Company here? 

MR. SHEPARD: I asked the general question. Is 

Gulf here? 

MR. SBLIHGER: I might explain 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: He vented Texas or Quit. 

MR. SELINGER: I vant to explain to both Commis­

sions that our Company is the only Company that has 

production on both sides. Hone of the operators in the 

Hev Mexico side have production on the Texas side and 

none of the Texas operators have any production on the 

Hev Mexico side except Skelly, 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: There is a Texas Company 

man. 

MR. RAT: We are at the present time developing 

properties for Devonian, Drinkard. and Queens produc­

tion on the Hev Mexico side. We have no leases on the 

Texas side. 

MR. SHEPARD: Tou might buy a fev there. That 

s t i l l don't alter the l ine . 

MR. RAT: Hot having my lease map, I — 

COMHISSIOHER THOMPSON: Gulf man? 

MR. DON WALKER: I don't establish the dri l l ing 

policy of the Gulf Oi l Corporation, but ve have three 

or four rigs running in that area at this time and ve 

v i l l d r i l l our vei l s on the locations in time. 



47 

MB. SHEPARD: As I say, the Oulf has dri l led right 

up to the l ine , hut you s t i l l don't vant to cross the 

Hev Mexico l ine . 

MR. WALKER: We don't operate in the Texas side; 

ve are in the Hev Mexico side — /t 

NR. SHEPARD: Tou are the biggest producer ln Hev 

Mexico and I aa asking you vhy you don't cross that 

l ine . There must be soae reason for i t , 

COMHISSIOHER THOMPSON: Tou say you have three rigs 

running in Hev Mexico? 

MR. WALKER: Three or four in that laaediata area. 

MR. RAT: Commissioner Shepard, I assuae that this 

hearing is going to be recessed and to ansver your par­

t icular question in regard — 

COMHISSIOHER THOMPSON: Wait just a second. We 

v i l l take a recess unti l 1:30. Be prepared to ansver 

Mr. Shepard»s question at 1:30. 

AFTERNOON SESSIOH 

OCTOBER 23, Ml 

COMHISSIOHER THOMPSON: Are ve ready to proceed? 

Mr. Walker, you said you had three or four rigs dri l l ing? 

MR. WALKER: That's right. Several factors, of 

course, control our dr i l l ing policy and ve are not in a 

position at this tiae to give you the reasons for not 

dr i l l ing or dr i l l ing . That's something that i s estab­

lished by many factors; namely, our budget for v i ld cat 
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development, availability of pipe and so forth. 

C0XXX8&XGSER THOMPSON. But have you drilled up to 

the line, drilled up to the Texas side and stopped at 

the lev Mexico side? 

MB. VALOR: Ve are drilling en the Vev Mexico 

side; that's the only place ve have acreage ln that 

area. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Tou have none on the Texas 

side? 

MR. VAIXER: None on the Texas side, aad as soon as 

ve get one rig loose to complete a veil, ve move ta 

another location and, as I say, I vould like to have ay 

Company furnish the Commission, i f i t pleases, reasons 

for not drilling faster or sooner. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Furnish them to Mr. Shepard. 

MR. VALOR: Fine. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: He says that satisfies him. 

Ml. SHEPARD: Thank you very much for your state­

ment. That answers the question. General Thompson, you 

aay proceed nov. 

COMHISSIOHER THOMPSON t Does The Texas Coapany vant 

to say something? 

MR. VALOR: Before Mr. Dure finishes vith his testi­

mony, I have one question I vould like to ask him. 

Q (By Mr. Valker) The allocation formula on the Texas side, as 

I understand i t , vhioh you propose to apply to the Clearfork 

Field, is 75-25, is that right? 
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A The allocation formula in the Dollarhide f i e ld rules I s 

75-25, but - - I don't knov vhether I made myself clear or not 

personally, ve vouldn't stand that that Order apply across 

the State l ine. Ve can't originally ask for 100 percent acre­

age In this particular instance. 

Q The lev Mexico allocation formula i s 100 percent acreage and 

that i s agreeable to you in the future? 

A Tes, that vould be agreeable to us. 

COMMISSIOMER THOMPSON: Vhlch do you recommend? 

A Ve are standing on the record that ve recommend 100 percent; 

ve vould stand behind that recommendation and so make i t 

here. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: V i l l you t e l l us vhy, 75 

against 100 percent acreage? Vhy you favor 100 per­

cent acreage? 

A In the particular instance ve are referring to here — 

COMHISSIOHER THOMPSON: Dollarhide F ie ld . 

Q —there does not exist any small tracts in the Dollarhide 

Field and that being the case and as i t i s ln regular sec­

tions, our thought vould be that the 100 percent acreage i s 

a straightforward, simple means of applying i t . 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: By straightforward and 

simple, do you mean from a reservoir engineering stand­

point, or from the economic standpoint? Management 

standpoint? 

A From every 
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COMMISSIONER THOMPSON s Tou are a petroleua en­

gineer, are you not? 

A Tes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Or a General Manager of 

the Coapany? Which? 

A I aa a petroleua engineer. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON t Tou are testifying here 

as a petroleua engineer, as a scientist? 

A As a petroleua engineer, and also as a representative of Pure 

Oil Coapany ln this Instance. 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: Tou are taking in a lot of 

territory; I thought you vere an engineer. 

A I aa, sir. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Tou are so testifying as 

an engineer? 

A That is correct. 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON Will you tell me vhat 

should he done as an engineer, 100 percent acreage or 

75-25? Without talking about money, no v. 

A All right, ve'll take the money completely out of the sub­

ject. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: That's right, on your line 

of endeavor. 

A In that particular instance, the reservoir — particularly 

the tvo we're referring to are comparatively uniform ln 

thickness, and that being the case, I firmly believe that 
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a straight acreage allocation plan vould be equitable and 

vould result ln orderly and eff ic ient drainage of the reser­

voir. 

COMHISSIOHER THOMPSON: I have one more question. 

Would that more nearly give to each ovner his proportion 

of recovery, in proportion to his o i l ln place? 

A Yes, s i r , in the absence of small tracts . 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Well, vhat have the small 

tracts got to do vith i t ? I f he's got one acre, he's 

not entitled to more than one-one 

A Well, I follov you. Excuse me, I put in economics, and I — 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: I thought you vere a pe­

troleum engineer. 

A That's true. 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON i Engineers vould do v e i l to 

stay vith their engineering and let the management come 

dovn and test i fy about the economies, unless you hope to 

be a manager, you can't do i t vith petroleum engineering. 

We»re here talking about prevention of physical vaste in 

the production of o i l and/or gas. 

A Yes, s i r . 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON I Vould you say a fellov v i th 

one acre should have one-fortieth of the man vith forty 

acres, v i th the same thickness? 

A With the same thickness 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON 5 Porosity and permeability? 
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A Porosity and permeability, his o i l in place would be cor­

rectly reflected by one-fortieth. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: You couldn't say anything 

else and be true to your engineering, could you? 

A That's correct. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: One-fortieth of forty, 

i sn ' t i t ? 

A That's correct. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: With the same acre per 

producing horizon? 

A Correct. 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: Any further questions? 

Anybody? Of this witness? Mr. Thompson wants his wit­

ness back. 

r (By Mr. Thompson) Mr. Dure, would the allowable of any well 

on the Texas side of the f ie ld be changed i f you had 100 per­

cent acreage formula in effect now as distinguished from 

75-25? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q I t vould? 

A I t would be a very small change, but there would be a slight 

change. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Vhat would be that small 

change and whose acreage? 

A The Pure Oil Company would suffer that change and they would 

lose approximately one-fortieth of the allowable on about 

16 wells. 
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COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: Vhat Coapany do you work 

for? 

A The Pure Oil Coapany. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: And you are willing to 

punish your Company in order to he fair? 

A Yes, si r . 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: That's the way to he an 

engineer. Any further questions by anybody? 

Q (By Mr. Ray) Mr. Dure, as I understand your recommendation, 

you have recommended that the MER established in Texas be 

applied to these reservoirs in the Clearfork and Devonian? 

A That is correct. 

0 And you have recommended the elimination of shut-down days 

for the Texas side? 

A Yes, sir, I believe, as I stated, i t would be a very equit­

able way to handle i t . 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Unless you have shut-downs 

in Nev Mexico of an equal number? 

A It would do the same thing. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: You could do that just as 

well? 

A I t could be done just as well. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: All you want to do is see 

that everybody gets a fair play. 

A That's correct. 

Q (By Mr. Ray) Vould your Company have --do you have any 
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recommendation as to hov many necessary adjustments in those 

allowables would be made under that system? 

A I beg your pardon, I don't quite follow you. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: How would you calculate it? 

A How would you accomplish this? 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: Calculate i t . 

A Calculate it? 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: Say ve run on 23 days in 

the next month, they run 31 days 30 days in Novem­

ber in Hew Mexico? 

A One method of handling i t would be to eliminate the shut-down 

days on the Texas side. 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: Give everybody the same ---

A That's correct. The Hew Mexico side in that instance would 

have to except that portion of that field from their normal 

method of calculating allowables. 

COMHISSIOHER THOMPSON: Just make a flat allowable? 

A Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: Hot to exceed a maximum 

amount. Suppose a well can't make its allowable, hov 

vould you do that? 

A I t vould be treated in the same vay, in the manner ve have 

treated veils vith low capacities. 

COMHISSIOHER THOMPSON: And how vould you do that? 

A I f its capacity is lower than the top allowable, i t is only 

assigned its capacity. 
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COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: And the rest thrown back 

in the f ie ld to he made by other wells that can make i t ? 

A That has not been our practice. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: I'm asking your recommenda­

tion . 

A I wouldn't recommend i t . 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: I don't know anything about 

how to do this , I'm trying to find out from you. 

A Yes, s i r . Ve would recommend that they be assigned the same 

allowable that i s assigned now to Texas wells . 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: I f they can't make i t and 

you have an overage that does not produce, how would you 

handle the overage — underage? 

A Our recommendation on the underage would be that i t i s just 

lost . 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Just lost forever? 

A Yes, s i r . 

COMMISSIOHER THOHPSOH: You give them an opportun­

i t y to make i t and l f they can't make i t , i t ' s just too 

bad. Hobody gets the benefit. Do those who can? 

A Ho, s i r . 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: You don't throw i t back 

and allocate i t in the pool? 

A Ho, s i r . 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: Any further questions of 

this witness? Mr. Selinger, don't you have a question? 
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HR. SEUHGER: Ho, I have a vitness. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Any questions? Vitness 

excused. Next vitness? 

MR. THOMPSON: General Thompson, that's a l l the 

vitnesses The Pure Oil Company has to offer. 

COMHISSIOHER THOMPSON: Bo you have any statement 

you vlsh to make? 

HR. THOMPSON: Veil, at the conclusion ve vould 

like to make a statement at the proper time. 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: Vho has other vitnesses to 

offer? 

MR. SEUHOER: Skelly Oil Company. 

COMHISSIOHER THOMPSON: Ve are ready. Nr. Selinger. 

Vhom do you have first? Hov many do you have? 

NR. SBLIH8ER: Ve have one nov that ve knov so far. 

Q (By Mr. Selinger) State your name. 

A My name is Allen Ehlers. 

Q And you are associated vith vhat Company? 

A Skelly Oil Company, Hidland. 

Q in vhat capacity? 

A In the capacity of District Geologist, Vest Texas and Hev 

Mexico. 

Q And as such, does the Skelly Oil Company operations In the 

Dollarhide Field of Texas and the Vest Dollarhide Field of 

Hev Hexlco come under your direct jurisdiction? 

A That's right, geologically. 
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Q Nov, for this particular hearing, have you had oocasion to 

make a special study of both of these areas? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q And you have prepared three exhibits, the first exhibit being 

marked Skelly Exhibit I ; vhat i s that exhibit? 

A That is a structural map contoured on top of the Silurian-

Fusselman producing formation. I t is also essentially the 

top of the pay section. 

C That's a contour 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Can't you put i t on the 

vail, so a l l these gentlemen can see it? 

MR. SELINGER: Yes, s i r . 

0 (By Mr. Selinger) Nov, referring to Skelly Exhibit I , that 

is a structure map of the contours on top of the Fusselman? 

A That is correct. 

Q And that Indicates a l l of the Silurian or Fusselman veils on 

both sides of the State line, is that correct? 

A That's right, a l l veils vhich have penetrated the Fusselman 

or deeper are on that map. 

Q Nov, Skelly Oil Company has operations in the Dollarhide 

Field proper in Texas and in the West Dollarhide Field in 

Nev Mexico, is that correct? 

A Correct. 

Q So that you have information not only on other operators' 

veils but detailed information on Skelly-operated veils on 

both sides of the State line Insofar as the Silurian and 
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Devonian — the Silurian and Ellenberger are concerned, is 

that correct? 

A The same information on both sides. 

Q Mov, I see that you have a green line, a broken line, on both 

the Texas side and the Hev Mexico side; vhat does that green — 

broken green line indicate? 

A Speaking of Exhibit I , vhlch is that Fusselman structural map, 

that's the oil-vater contact, approximately; I say approxi­

mately, vertically, but horizontally on the map, practically 

speaking, you can say it's exact or very nearly so. 

Q Hov, hov far apart are the nearest producing oi l veils from 

the Hev Hexico side and the Texas side Insofar as the Silurian 

or Fusselman production is concerned? 

A Approximately one mile. 

Q In your opinion, is i t possible to get any Silurian or Fussel­

man production betveen those tvo vater-oil contact points? 

A I vould say that the geologic evidence ve have, vhich in my 

opinion is quite ample, i t is highly improbable to have Fus­

selman production betveen those tvo green lines. 

Q Is that information that you have available, is that based pure­

ly on theory or actual information from data on drilled veils? 

A That's based on geologic data, engineering data, sample logs 

and electric logs, d r i l l stem tests, cross-sections, maps, and 

vhat have you. 

Q Are there any veils, either on the East side of the Hev Mexico 

portion of the Silurian or Fusselman or on the West side of the 
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dicates any limitation of production? 

Yes. First of a l l , on the Hev Mexico side, I should say ve 

have about five veils providing us vith oil-vater contact 

data. 

Q V i l l you name the veils insofar as, just as the section is 

concerned, not the name of the veil, hut vhere are the veils 

located, in vhat section? 

A The most recent one is the Oulf Ho. 13-H, vhich vould he In 

Section 4j there v i l l he the — I don't recall approximately — 

the Horthvest-Southvest — Horthvest area, that short section. 

Q Vhat other veils are there in the Hev Mexico side? 

A One is the approximately diagonal Southwest offset veil. 

Q In Section 5? 

A In Section 5, Southeast or Hortheast. 

0 Hov, another veil? 

A The South offset to that is The Texas Company veil in the 

Northeast — Southeast of 5. 

Q Vhat additional veils nov? 

A Additional information as to the — 

Q Silurian or Fusselman? 

A Silurian or Fusselman vater table and possibility of produc­

tion reported by the veil ln the Northeast-Southeast of 

Section 32, and again by the North offset to that, vhich 

vould be the Southeast-Hortheast of 32. 

Q Those are the five veils you have there on the Hev Mexico 
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side? 

A I didn't count them, hut that — there's another one I might 

add a half-mile Horth of that to make i t s ix . 

Q Do you have any similar instances like that on the Vest side 

of the Dollarhide Field in Texas? 

A I believe ve have a v e i l ln the Southeast and Hortheast of 

Section 16. Ve have a Horth-South rov of ve i l s on the East 

side of Section 25 vhlch gave us Information. 

Q Those four ve i l s there? 

A Four ve i l s . 

Q Hov, go to vhat has been marked as Skelly Exhibit 2; nov, 

vhat is that exhibit? 

A That i s a structural contour map on top cf the Ellenberger 

formation and again, essentially i t depicts the configuration 

on the top of the pay section. 

Q Hov far apart are the Ellenberger producers from the Texas 

side and the Hev Mexico side, approximately? 

A This — I can't quite go — the shortest distance i s Morth-

vest-Southeastj that vould be about a mile and three-quarters. 

Q The dotted green line indicated on this exhibit i s the vater-

o i l contact, i s that correct? 

A That i s the oil-vater contact in the Ellenberger formation. 

0 In your opinion as a geologist, i s there any chance of produc­

tion — i s there any possibility of Ellenberger production 

betveen those tvo broken green lines? 

A I vould say i t i s highly improbable. 
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Q Do you agree vith the Pure Oi l Company geologist vitness, 

Mr. Keener, vith respect to his exhibit as a continuity of 

the - - of the discontinuity of the Silurian or Fusselman and 

the Ellenberger as to i t s o i l production? 

A Yes, I vould agree that there i s a discontinuity. 

Q Referring to Skelly Exhibit No. 3, v i l l you explain to the 

tvo Commissions vhat that exhibit i s? 

A Exhibit 3 i s a West-East e lectr ica l log cross-section. That 

line of cross-section, as I read i t from the map - - I don't 

knov whether you a l l can see i t — but the l e f t side of the 

cross-section is West. I might add the Westernmost v e i l i s 

the Elliott-Fusselman producer and then the cross-section 

extends Eastward to the apex of the original Dollarhide 

structure in Andrevs County. 

Q Nov, does your cross-section in a general way agree with Mr. 

Keener's cross-section? 

A Yes, I think so. Perhaps Mr. Keener's section i s a l i t t l e 

more generalized; i t ' s on true scale. I t would be impossi­

ble to show true scale on this one because of the use of the 

e lectr ica l logs. One inch vertical ly here equals 200'; 

horizontally, 500, instead of a one to one rat io . 

0 Nov, in comparing the tvo exhibits, I notice that there i s a 

great similarity of blank vhite space as to the Silurian and 

Ellenberger between the New Mexico portion and the Texas por­

tion. I s there any thought in your idea that that white space 

vould be filled-in with Ellenberger or Silurian producers? 
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A Well, in ay Bind there v i l l be no Ellenberger and Fusselaan 

oil in that space, that i s , betveen those three lines here 

(indicating), vhich vould be right here in the cross-section 

(indicating), highly improbable. 

MR. 3ELIM9ER: I believe that's a l l ve have of this 

vitness. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Any questions? Mr. Spurrier, 

do you have a question? 

MR. SPURRIER: No. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON : Mr. Shepard? 

MR. SHEPARD: Ho, si r . 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: Any questions from any 

party? Mr. Thompson? 

Q (By Mr. Thompson) Hr. Ehlers, have the vithdravals from the 

Silurian and Ellenberger reservoirs in Texas had any effect 

on the pressures as you a l l found them in those tvo reser­

voirs? 

HR. SELINGER: Just a minute, this man is a geolo­

gist, not an engineer. 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: Tou are going to have an 

engineering vitness? 

MR. SELINGER: No, ve don't - — 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON I I f he happens to knov 

through his ovn geological vork; do you happen to knov 

anything about the reservoir, engineering? 

A No, I don't. 
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COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: You don't have to testify 

about something you're not qualified to do. 

A I have enough problems trying to be a geologist without being 

an engineer. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Unless it's In his ovn 

line. You might be a geologist and an engineer. 

A I suppose as a geologist you have to assimilate some engi­

neering, but I haven't assimilated that much. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSONt I f you don't feel qualified 

to ansver, you don't have to 

A I don't feel qualified to ansver. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Have you noticed any drav-

down? 

A I wouldn't knov. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: He doesn't knov. Perfect 

ansver, i f you don't knov. 

Q (By"Mr. Thompson) Mr. Ehlers, does your Company have any 

pressure information on its veils in Hev Mexico in these tvo 

reservoirs that haven't been turned ln to the Engineering 

Committee or to the respective Commissions? 

A Again, I vouldn't knov; it's just another Department. 

MR. TKOMPSOM: That's a l l . 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Doesn't that come vithin 

the purview of your employment? 

A Ho, sir, that's out of the jurisdiction of my duties vith 

Skelly Oil Company. 
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GOMMISSIQHER THOMPSON J He doesn't knov, Mr. Thomp­

son . 

MR. THOHPSON: That's a l l . 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Any other questions? We've 

kept our record pretty straight hy keeping the vitness 

right on what he knows. Any question hy anybody? The 

witness is excused. Any other vitness? 

MR. SELINGERt We vould like to offer in evidence 

Skelly's Exhibits I to 3. 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: Do I hear any objection? 

Without objection, they v i l l be admitted. I hear no 

objection; they v i l l be admitted ln the record. Any 

further vitnesses? 

HR. SHAVER: Ho vitnesses, but I vould like to make 

a statement. I'm Charles Shaver, representing Humble 

Oil & Refining Company and I vould just like for the 

record to show that ve agree with the position and the 

recommendations that have been made today by The Pure 

Oil Company. 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: In particular, vhat do you 

agree vith? 

MR. SHAVER: With the equal withdrawals from the two 

reservoirs that are common to both States. We feel that 

the Commissions should take joint action at this time 

to allow equal withdrawals from the Clearfork and the 

Devonian reservoirs that are common to both Hev Mexico 
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and Texas. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Hov about these tvo lover 

ones? 

MR. SHAVER: I don't have -- I'a not qualified to 

speak, but according to vhat ay people have told ae — 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: Which people? 

MR. SHAVER: The Humble. 

COMHISSIOHER THOMPSON: Who told you In the Humble? 

HR. SHAVER: Well, I can get an engineer up here. 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: I just vanted to knov vhat 

authority you have for speaking. Did Mr. Baker t e l l 

you? 

MR. SHAVER: Ho, sir. We have an HER Proration 

Comalttee, of vhich Mr. Hubbard Is a aember here, and 

tvo or three other employees and i t vas the conclusion 

of that group at this time that ve don't have sufficient 

information to determine the Silurian and the Ellen­

berger — that they are continuous reservoirs. 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: And you have no recommenda­

tion as to them? 

MR. SHAVER: We have no recommendation as to them. 

That's the reason I confined my recommendation to the 

Clearfork and Devonian. 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: Hov about the acreage? Hov 

much do you think i t vould drav dovn, one to 40? 

MR. SHAVER: We vould go along vith the reooaaenda-
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tion of Pure here on the 40 acre — 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: YOU aay you go along? 

MR. SHAVER: Ve are in agreement. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: You are ln hearty agreement, 

enthusiastic agreement? 

MR. SHAVER: Ve are in complete agreement. 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: Vhy? 

MR. SHAVER: Sir, I ' l l have to bring vitnesses to 

support those reasons. I don't feel — 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: You find nothing to differ 

vith them, you mean? 

MR. SHAVER: Ve find nothing to differ, yes, s i r . 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: I'm trying to help you. 

MR. SHAVER: Thank you, s i r . 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: Hov about the 100 percent 

acreage allocation? 

HR. SHAVER: Ve are in agreement vith that, too, 

sir. 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: And the extra allowable for 

the overage on the last tract? 

MR. SHAVER: Yes, s i r . 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: Vhat do you understand by 

that? 

MR. SHAVER: That that — I think as you stated this 

morning, that i f you have twenty acres left over — I don't 

think i t 's that high in this field - - that you vould not 
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have to d r i l l a veil hut you vould he alloved to get an 

additional allowable for that additional acreage. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Credit for that additional 

acreage? 

MR. SHAVER: Yes, s i r . 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: Without having to d r i l l it? 

MR. SHAVER: Yes, s i r . 

COMMISSIOHER THOHPSOH: You think i t vould drain 

that acreage as effectively as 40, even though i t vent 

off at an angle? 

MR. SHAVER: I don't believe I'm qualified to speak 

on that. 

COMMISSIOHER THOHPSOH: I think you're right on 

that. Anything else you vish to say? 

MR. SHAVER: Ho, si r . Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Anyone else vish to make a 

statement? 

MR. HEELER: E. P. Heeler, Magnolia Petroleum Com­

pany. We made a study of the field rules in effect both 

ln Hev Mexico and in Texas in regard to the Dollarhide 

reservoirs to find vherein they differed and found out 

that the three principal differences vere, in the case 

of the a Hov ab les assigned, In the case of the minimum 

footage requirements in regard to the location of veils, 

and, thirdly, in regard to the allocation formula and ve 

have here a set of recommendations. 
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Ve v i l l attempt to recommend a uniform set of rules 

that might apply to the reservoirs on both sides of the 

State line. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: V i l l you read them? 

MR. KEKLER: The first point — they're not really 

detailed rules, they are certain points in regard to the 

rules nov in effect. First, that the present status of 

the Silurian or Fusselman and Ellenberger reservoirs be 

maintained, that no changes be made whatsoever. 

Second, that field rules be adopted for the Dollar-

hide Clearfork field in Texas identical vith those ln ef­

fect for the other Texas Dollarhide reservoirs vith the 

exception that the allocation formula be changed to 100 

percent acreage. 

Third, that the field rules applying to the Dollar-

hide Devonian Field in Texas be amended to provide for 

a 100 percent acreage allocation formula. The attempt 

in both of those cases is to make the allocation formula 

the same as i t is in Nev Mexico. 

Fourth, in regard to the spacing of veils, I might 

point out that in Nev Mexico i t is permissible to d r i l l 

330' from lease lines, whereas in Texas under the Dollar-

hide rules, the minimum required distance is 550', and 

since there vould be a chance that unequal offsets might 

develop along the State line, our fourth point was that 

neither State'3 Regulatory Body permit future wells to be 
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drilled to the Clearfork or Devonian reservoirs at a 

distance of less than 660' from the State line. Excep­

tions to this rule may he granted only after a joint 

hearing before both Commissions. Our thought in regard 

to that vas that once you get avay from a line of veils 

directly along the State line, each side could keep their 

ovn rules, but at least a rule of this type vould prevent, 

say, a 660 veil already drilled in Texas being offset by 

a 330 veil in Hev Mexico. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON t To prevent drainage? 

MR. KEBLER: To prevent drainage across lease lines, 

i f the allovable is the same. I f one veil is 330 from a 

lease line and its offset is 660, there vould be a tenden­

cy for drainage In favor of the veil that's 330 from the 

lease line. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Couldn't that be cured by 

the field's drilling on 330? 

MR. KEILER: That's right, but there are several 

veils already drilled 330 from the lease line that have 

not been offset in Nev Mexico. That's vhat ve vere think­

ing of. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: I t v i l l prevent unnecessary 

drilling? 

MR. KEBLER: Mot necessarily unnecessary drilling; 

there vould s t i l l be one veil to 40 acres, but trying to 

keep from crowding the State line is the idea ve had in 
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uind and prevent drainage, assuming that both have the 

same allowables. I f they are the same distance from the 

line, then there vould be no claim for drainage. 

Fifth, that the Texas portion of the Clearfork and 

Devonian reservoirs be exempted from shut-dovn days. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: To conform vith the Hev 

Hexico practice? 

MR. HEELER: That's correct, yes, s i r . 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: Hov vould you explain that 

to the other fields in Texas? 

MR. HEELER: Well, I realize that the usual reason 

for exempting a field from shut-dovn days is because of 

producing characteristics, large volumes of vater or some­

thing of that type vhere damage might occur, vaste might 

occur, i f the veils cannot produce every day. That vould 

not be the case here, but i t vould seem to me that the 

fact that i t is an effort to reach a compromise betveen 

the tvo States and since there are no shut-dovn days ap­

plied in Hev Mexico, that the problem vould resolve i t ­

self to one of tvo solutions: Either exempt shut-dovn 

days in Texas or else in Hev Hexico each month, vhen 

Texas decides hov many shut-dovn days they vould have, 

to vork out that calculation of 23-30, vhich vould be 

troublesome for them. 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: I t vould be better for us to 

meet the Nev Mexico schedule. 
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HR. HEELER: Exempt ln regard to 

COMMIS8I0HER THOHPSOH: In regard to this field. 

HR. KEBLER: You mean ln regard to exempting the 

field from shut-dovn days? 

COMHISSIOHER THOHPSOH: Yes, is that vhat you recom­

mend? What vould you do vith the next field Eastvard? 

MR. KEBLER: The next field Eastvard? 

COMMISSIOHER THOHPSOH: Yes, another field, like 

Slaughter or Keystone? 

MR. KEBLER: Unless they cross the State line, I 

believe there is no necessity for that, for this reason; 

granted there may be other reasons, like large volumes 

of vater production or some other reason that they might 

be exempt from shut-dovn days, but this is a peculiar 

reason of itself, in that i t is an effort to compromise 

betveen the tvo Commissions. 

COMMISSIOHER THOHPSOH: Oo ahead. Any more reasons? 

HR. KEBLER: Six, that the top per veil allowables 

assigned Clearfork, Devonian veils in Texas be established 

at 70 bbls. of oil per day for the Clearfork and 75 bbls. 

of o i l per day for the Devonian. These recommended allov-

ables vould be approximately the same as the present cal­

endar day allowables in effect. In other vords, the recom­

mendations that some of the other operators have made to­

day vere to continue the current allovables in Texas and 

exempt the field from shut-dovn days, vhich, in effect, 
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vould be an increase in production in Texas. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON J This barrel-vise vould be 

the same? 

MR. HEELER: This way i t vould be the same as you 

nov produce under shut-dovn days. In other vords, after 

looking at the reservoir performance, I vould say that 

the 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: Wouldn't that be an ansver, 

that barrel-vise there vould be no difference? 

MR. HEELER: That's right. Ve fee l that an increase 

vould not be just i f ied at this time. And, seventh, that 

the Hev Mexico Commission change the allovables assigned 

Nev Mexico ve i l s in the Clearfork, or rather Drinkard 

in Hev Mexico, and Devonian reservoirs to make them iden­

t i c a l vith those assigned in Texas. 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: I thought you vere making 

ours identical v i th theirs at f i r s t . 

MR. HEELER: I vas from the standpoint of shut-dovn 

days. Ve exempt shut-dovn days in Texas, but insofar 

as the assigned allovable i s concerned, their allovables 

are reduced to be the equivalent of Texas' under this 

recommendation. 

COMMISSIOHER THOHPSOH: So both States do a l i t t l e 

something to adjust? 

MR. HEELER: That vas our idea. In other vords, 

we looked at these three basic reasons and decided that 
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compromise on this could be that one State vould give in 

regard to the allocation formula, the other State vould 

give in regard to allovables, and in respect to spacing 

of ve i l s , i t ' s sort of giving on both parts. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON. Ve vant to do vhat i s right 

reservoir-vise, not produce more than the reservoir ought 

to produce, at themost eff icient rate. Vould that s t i l l 

accomplish that? 

MR. HEELER: Yes, i t vould. Ve vould rather not see 

an increase in the present calendar day rate of production 

in Texas. I believe those are a l l the recoirmendations ve 

have. 

26KMISSI0HEE THOMPSON: Anyone else? Any questions? 

MR. MACEY: The present allowable in Devonian in Nev 

Mexico i s 135.bbls.; vould you recommend the lovest of 

75 bbls.? 

MR. HEELER: I did, yes, s i r . 

MR. MACEY: And the Drinkard from 80 to 70? 

MR. HEELER: That's correct, yes, s i r . 

COMMISSIOHER THOHPSOH: Any questions? Mr. Thompson 

has a question. 

MR. THOMPSON: Do I understand your position to be 

that i f these tvo reservoirs are produced — i f the 

veils in these tvo reservoirs are produced at the rates 

at vhich the Hev Hexico veils are producing that vaste 

v i l l take place in them? 
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MR. KEELER: Let me put i t this vay, I think the 

ansver to that question, as far as I am concerned, under 

primary recovery i s no, that vaste v i l l not occur. 

MR. THOMPSON* We're under primary recovery nov. 

MR. KEELER: We are nov, yes, s i r . 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: That ends i t then, i f no 

vaste is occurring. 

MR. KEELER: I don't believe any vaste vould occur. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: He said no vaste vould be 

occurring nov. We're not talking about in future 

MR. KEELER: May I add one thing to that, another 

reason? Granted that I do not believe vaste v i l l occur 

at those higher rates, but I vould like to say that quite 

a bit of vork has been done for the past several months 

on a Joint Committee of the operators in Texas trying to 

vork out a plan of unitization and pressure maintenance 

for the Dollarhide Devonian reservoir. 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: Are you losing pressure nov? 

MR. KEELER: The pressures are declining rapidly, 

yes, s i r . 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: Alarmingly? 

MR. KEELER: I don't knov vhat the definition of 

"alarmingly" vould be. 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: That vhich vould cause an 

ordinary, prudent petroleum engineer or reservoir engineer 

to become alarmed. 
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MR. KEELER: Mo, sir, I ' l l go along vith Mr. Thomp­

son on that, that insofar as primary recovery is con­

cerned, I think you v i l l get just as much oi l at those 

higher rates. 

COMMISSIOHER THOHPSOH: At the moment? 

MR. KEELER: Yes. 

COMMISSIOHER THOHPSOH: For hov long? 

HR. KEELER: I think ultimately you v i l l , under pri­

mary; in regard to pressure maintenance Is vhat bothers 

me. I think you v i l l do better ultimately under pressure 

maintenance. If you have a chance to start a pressure 

maintenance project vhile the pressure is at a higher 

level and for that reason I vould like to decline — make 

the rate of decline as slov as possible until such time as 

our studies can be completed and i t is decided vhether or 

not pressure maintenance is feasible and, i f so, ve can 

get ahead vith the project. 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: Are you seriously considering 

a pressure maintenance project for the Dollarhide? 

MR. KEELER: I'm not on that Committee; ve have a 

man that's here on the Committee. I do knov this, the 

Committee has vorked on i t for several months. I under­

stand they have just about nov finished a report on i t 

and the report is yet to be studied and no decision has 

been reached that I knov of as to vhether i t i s feasible, 

but certainly ve have been working hard at i t for several 
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months. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON t We v i l l he available any 

time, you are ready to make your report, the tvo Commis­

sions, I'm sure. 

MR. KEELER: I vanted to bring that out to explain 

that the reason ve recommend these lover allovables i s 

not that ve think vaste v i l l occur under primary, ve 

think i t might be a help in the event ve go to pressure 

maintenance ultimately, that the additional o i l to be 

recovered under pressure maintenance might be greater 

i f ve can keep those pressures from declining at so rapid 

a rate. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Personally, I think that 

that i s a very vise forvard look. You vant to save the 

pressure before i t ' s gone? 

MR. KEELER: That's right, yes, s i r . 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: I t ' s easier to keep a per­

son alive than i t i s to revive the dead, i sn ' t i t ? 

MR. KEELER: That's right. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Any questions of this v i t ­

ness by anyone? 

MR. WALKER: I believe Pure recommended 91 for the 

Clearfork and i s i t 92? whatever i t i s , for the 

Clearfork, and 100 for the Devonian? 

MR. KEELER: Yes, s i r . 

MR. WALKER: And you feel that the 70-75 is a better 
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figure? 

MR. KEELER: Yes, I do, both of those being exempt 

from shut-down. 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON : Any other questions? 

MR. FRAMK ELLIOTT: I would l ike to know i f you feel 

that in the past four years that the Clearfork has been 

on production ln Texas, whether you feel you have been 

draining o i l from New Mexico, i f you feel that the forma­

tion 13 that continuous across the line? 

MR. KEELER: You're talking about the Clearfork now? 

MR. ELLIOTT: Clearfork or Devonian, either one. 

MR. KEELER: In regard to the Devonian, let me re­

peat; the question i s has there actually been drainage 

across the line? 

MR. ELLIOTT: That's right, i f those wells over 

there that have been on production — the discovery well 

was in 19^5 - - that's six years, but say you've been on 

production four years, do you fee l l ike you've been 

draining o i l across the line for the past year since 

your wells have been on production? 

NR. KEELER: I imagine there has been some drainage 

across the l ine . I understand that the f i r s t wells 

completed in the Devonian reservoir in New Mexico had 

abnormally low pressures, that i s , higher than the De­

vonian In Texas, but lower than you would ordinarily 

expect in a virgin reservoir. 



78 

MR. ELLIOTTi I f that is the ease, for an equitable 

take, Nev Mexico operators should be alloved a lead to 

catch up? 

MR. OIXBR: In ansver to that, l e t ' s suppose the 

State line vasn't there. I sn ' t i t more of a problem of 

getting out and deyeloping the reservoir and vhether or 

not you get in and d r i l l the ve i l s? I f the State line 

veren't there, the chances are you vould vait unti l de­

velopment came out there before you dri l led anyvay, and 

certainly i f i t vere in the same State, you vouldn't 

give those late ve i l s a special allovable. I don't see 

vhy that should be applied here, just because i t ' s 

across the State l ine . 

MR. ELLIOTT: That comes back to the question of 

vhether they do t ie up to the extent that there i s 

drainage. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Any other question of the 

vitness? I believe that's a l l . Thank you very much. 

Anyone else vish to make a statement? 

MR. TJPCHURCH: My name i s Claude E . TJpchurch, 

representing Gulf. Gulf i s one of the operators in the 

West Dollarhide Field in Nev Mexico. So that the record 

might reflect i t s position, ve vould l ike to concur in 

the recommendation made by Pure, particularly the recom­

mending that the present 100 percent acreage allocation 

formula in Nev Mexico be retained so that units having 
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in excess of 40 acres acreage night get their proportion­

ate part of the allocated allowable. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Tou are making that recom­

mendation for both States? 

MR. UPCHURCH: We don't operate in Texas in this 

f i e l d . 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: So far as your operation 

i3 concerned, you want to retain i t ? 

MR. UPCHURCH.* Tes, s i r . 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON t Wouldn't i t be fairness for 

i t to be the same on the other side? 

MR. UPCHURCH: Tes, s i r . 

COMHISSIOHER THOMPSON: I f you had wells over there, 

vould your recommendation be the same? 

MR. UPCHURCHs Tes, s i r . 

COMMISSIONER THOHPSOH: On the Texas side? 

MR. UPCHURCH: Tes, s i r . 

COMMISSIOHER THOHPSOH: Any questions of this gentle­

man? I believe Mr. Shepard wanted to knov why you didn't 

operate in Hew Hexico. Tou said you had four rigs run­

ning? 

MR. UPCHURCH: I believe that's vhat Mr. Walker 

stated, that ve had three or four rigs running. 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: Did you get any additional 

data during the noon hour that you vish to report? 

MR. UPCHURCH: Mo, s i r , Mr. Walker stated that we 
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vould get that information and furnish I t to the Com­

mission in lev Mexico, 

MR. SHEPARD: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Anyone else have a state­

ment? 

MR. RAT: Carl Ray, for The Texas Coapany. Before 

making my statement, I vould like to inquire of Commis­

sioner Shepard vhether your question as to drilling along 

the State line vas satisfactorily answered. 

MR. SHEPARD: I t vas. I asked a general question 

and I got a general ansver, so thank you. 

MR. RAT: For your information, Commissioner Shep­

ard, I have prepared a plat on vhich The Texas Company 

leases in this area are colored and in reply to your 

question, I vould like to shov that ve have only one 

lease, our Penny lease, vhich adjoins the State line. 

Our development on that lease has been from the struc­

tural high and ve are proceeding dovn the flank of the 

structure. We are contemplating at the present time 

drilling the third veil on the lease vhich v i l l adjoin 

the State line. As you can see, there is a portion of 

lot acreage in that lease, and, of course, under the 

Hev Mexico regulations, unitization vould be necessary 

before drilling could begin on that particular acreage. 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: Do you have any further 

statement? 
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MB, BAY: Yes, sir. In regard to the allowable 

figures that have been recommended at this hearing, The 

Texas Company wishes to support the recommendation of the 

92 bbl. figure for the Clearfork and the 100 bbl. figure 

for the Devonian. I t is our understanding that these 

figures reflect the MEB as set for these fields by the 

Texas Commission. We think that the recent suggestion 

of a cut to 70 bbls. for the Clearfork and 75 for the 

Devonian is unwarranted and was not supported by suffi­

cient evidence. I think i t has been shown that no dam­

age would occur at the higher rates. 

In regard to the establishment of rules for this 

field, ve would like to make the request of both Commis­

sions that this matter be treated as a unique situation 

and that the final Order, when issued, reflect the 

adopted rules as they pertain to a field which crosses 

the State line. 

I t is our opinion that in that manner the develop­

ment of an embarrassing precedent applying to other 

fields in either State may be avoided. 

COMMISSIOHER THOHPSOH« We can say then that when 

we bring in a field that crosses the State line, we 

would look at i t like we did this one. 

MR. RAY: I think that that would be the most satis­

factory method of handling this problem. 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: It's a Solomonlan decision, 
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is that the idea of bringing In a Solomonian decision? 

MR. RAT: There is a great deal of difference be­

tveen the manner of regulating production in lev Mexico 

as compared vith Texas. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Would you give any vievs 

as to vhich is the better? 

I vithdrav the question. 

MR. RAY: I vould ansver that by -- these people 

that have seen the Texas regulations, ve have a book 

about so thick (indicating); the Statevide restrictions 

are this thick (indicating), and the exceptions f i l l 

the rest of the book. Nev Mexico s t i l l has a l l theirs 

in one book, and the exceptions are relatively small. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: I think I get the point. 

All right. We've got too much regulations. 

MR. RAT: It's a matter of different procedure, I 

think, General. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: I think vhat you mean is 

that Nev Mexico has some rules and fields in both 

States; you think here is one time that Texas vould be 

friendly and cooperative and adopt Nev Mexico rules; 

is that the idea? 

MR. RAT: I think i t v l l l be necessary for both 

Commissions to study this problem and there v l l l un­

doubtedly be deviations from the general methods applied. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: You do hope that ve can 
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arrive at a common Order, that the Order he the saae on 

both sides? 

ME. RATi I think so. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: I mean common, both alike. 

MR. RAY> Ve believe that would be i n the equity 

in the interests of the operators, yes, s i r . 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON t And in the interests of both 

States? 

MR. RAT: Tes, s i r . 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Vhy? Greater ultimate re­

covery? 

MR. RAT: I think that i t i s in the — the interest 

has already been evidenced by the fact that both States 

have recognised the problem by call ing this hearing. 

COMMISSIONER THOHPSOH: We're here, aren't we? 

MR. RAT: Tou are interested in protecting the 

equities in the properties that are concerned in this 

hearing . Wil l that answer your question? 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: That answers my question 

perfectly. Nr. Shepard has a question. 

MR, SHEPARD: Wouldn't you think i t would probably 

be better i f Texas vould shut-in unti l New Mexico caught 

up? 

MR. RAT: I think that there i s enough information 

in the record that pertains to that problem. 

MR. SHEPARD: Don't you think there i s equity in the 
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question? 

HE. RAX: I think there i s . 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: So you knov hov many days 

Texas shuts-in each month? 

MR. RAY: Yes, sir . 

COMMISSIONER THOHPSOH: Hov many? 

HR. RAY: There v i l l he 23 producing days — there 

are 23 producing days in this month. 

COMMISSIOHER THOHPSOH: Hov many days ln the month? 

MR. RAY: There is 31. 

COMMISSIOHER THOHPSOH: And you subtract 23 from 

31 and vhat do you arrive at? 

HR. RAY: You have 8 days, shut-in. 

COMMISSIOHER THOHPSOH: Have ve been doing that 

right along? 

MR. RAY: Yes, s i r . 

COMHISSIOHER THOHPSOH: Isn't that shut-in, 8 days? 

HR. RAY: Yes, s i r . 

COMMISSIOHER THOHPSOH: And hov many months has that 

been going on? Add that up. 

(Laughter). Go ahead. 

MR. RAY: Our point is that i t v i l l be necessary 

for the Commissions to meet and to form the regulations 

for this field. 

COMMISSIONER THOHPSOH: Give and take . 

HR. RAY: And that, ve feel, is a matter betveen 

the Commissions. 
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COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: We are just umpires. I t 

isn't our o i l . We're just umpires trying to do the best 

ve can for you operators, so you must t e l l us vhen i t ' s 

a ba l l and vhen i t ' s a strike and then argue vith us vhen 

ve say vhat i t i s . What do you recommend ve do, actually? 

MR. RAT: I think that this matter can best be han­

dled, as has been suggested, by the adoption of the Texas 

f i e ld of the 100 percent acreage allocation 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Spacing? 

MR. RAT: The 40 acre spacing. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Allovables? 

MR. RAT: I think the matter of allovable i s one of 

the points that v i l l require arbitration betveen the tvo 

Commissions. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Who i s going to arbitrate 

i t , the Federal Government? 

MR. RAT: The tvo Commissions. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Arbitration means somebody 

else do i t . Give and take. 

MR. RAT: There i s testimony in the record from the 

operators on this point. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: We're making the record here 

nov on vhich ve are to make a decision. I f you vere to 

make i t , hov vould you make I t on allovable? I'm asking 

your counsel and advice, for both of these Commissions. 

MR. RAT: Being a Hev Mexico operator in this area, 
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ve are satisfied vith the lev Mexico allovable. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON i You like the Nev Mexico 

allovable? 

MR. RAY: We v i l l not object to the adoption of the 

92 and 100 bbl. HER suggestions that have been proposed. 

Of the tvo, ve prefer the Nev Mexico allovable, of 

course. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: All right. Any question 

of this gentleman? 

MR. THOMPSON: Hov do you feel about periodic pres­

sure surveys? 

MR. RAY: I t is the policy of this Company to take 

periodic pressure surveys vhether they are required by 

Commission Bodies or not. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Then i t vould be no burden 

on you to take it? 

MR. RAY: I t vould be no burden. We think i t vould 

serve an useful purpose for the tests to be made of pub­

li c record. 

COMMISSIONER THOHPSOH: Would the months mentioned 

by the previous vitness be convenient to you, May and 

November? 

MR. RAY: As far as I knov, they vould, yes, s i r . 

COMMISSIOHER THOHPSOH: Would you let us knov, 

vould you check up and see i f any other date vould be 

more convenient? 
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MB, RAY: I f we have another recommendation, we 

will submit i t , yes, s i r . 

MB, SHEPARD: You believe, then, that adopting the 

New Mexico allowable would be the solution of the Dollar-

hide Field? 

MR. RAY : The only question in my mind is that i f 

they are adopted, that i f the New Mexico allowables are 

adopted in this field, they vould provide for a fluctua­

tion in the oil produced from this area. I f the recom­

mendations of the Texas MER are adopted, the daily pro­

duction would be the same under the provisions that have 

been recommended here today. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: You mean New Mexico would 

get the same amount of barrels? 

MR. RAY: In either case, the same amount of bar­

rels vould be produced on each side of the line. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: For each 40 acres? 

MR. RAY: Yes, si r . I f , for example, the 100 bbl. 

figure is adopted, that vould be 100 bbls. per day in 

January of 1952, for example, and in December of 1952. 

It vould be Inflexible in the total amount of oil pro­

duced except as affected by the productivity of the 

wells. 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: Give everybody a chance to 

produce a l l they could? 

HR. RAY: Veil, no, you would have a ceiling on i t . 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON t Give them a chance and op-
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portunity. 

MR. RAY. That's correct. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Anyone have a question of 

this gentleman? Anybody else have a statement to make? 

Anyone? 

MR. MA3SEY: My name is H. E. Massey, District En­

gineer out of Hobbs, lev Mexico, representing Cities 

Service Oil Company, or, as operators in this field, 

Cities Production Corporation. We happen to operate sole­

ly in the three North sections of the Dollarhide Pield In 

Texas and no production or acreage on the Nev Mexico side. 

Therefore, ve are only interested, in my statements, 

concerning the Glearfork and Devonian zones. We have no 

production in the Silurian or Ellenberger. We v i l l agree 

with Pure, after ourselves having made an engineering study 

of the reservoir -- we are convinced that the tvo upper 

zones, Devonian and Clearfork, are one continuous reser­

voir, regardless of the State line. 

Therefore, ve think that the allovables should be 

the same. We vant to recommend allocation on a 100 percent 

acreage basis; 40 acre well spacing, and also i t seems 

desirable that field rules should be established for the 

Clearfork. 

We are also in agreement with taking bottom-hole pres­

sure surveys semi-annually both in Texas and in Nev Mexico. 

The dates seem agreeable; I think i t should be coordinated 



89 

vith the present Dollarhide gasoline plant in regard to 

possible spreading of the gas load to the plant. 

For allovables. I believe ve v i l l rec omen d that i t 

should be 91 bbls. per day for the Clearfork, 100 bbls. 

per day for the Devonian. That is also on the assumption 

that Texas removes the effects of the producing days. 

That vould then be. you might say, a calendar day basis. 

I believe that after several years of operation on the 

Texas side, there has been nothing to prove that the HER 

as established, of 91 and 100, has been vrong or false. 

There is no information that says ve should change i t . 

Therefore, ve recommend the same, 91 and 100 bbls. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Any questions? 

MR. SHEPARD: Ho, sir . 

MR. SPURRIER: Ho, s i r . 

COMMISSIOHER THOHPSOH: Anyone have a question? 

Thank you very much, sir. Anyone else have a statement 

to make? Anybody? 

Mr. Spurrier has a telegram. 

MR. SPURRIER: I have a telegram from J. E. Lov, 

Amerada Petroleum Corporation. "Urge State line pools 

accept present Hev Mexico method of determining allovable, 

believing such allovables v i l l protect correlative rights 

and v i l l not result in physical vaste." 

COMMISSIOHER THOHPSOH: Signed? 

MR. SPURRIER: Signed J. E. Lov. 
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COMMISSIONER THOMPSON J This Morning ve gave oppor­

tunity to everyone to f i l l out an appearance blank. I f 

you want your name in the record so you can prove you 

vere here, ve hav those blanks up here, i f there be 

anyone that did not sign up this morning. We v l l l put 

your name ln front of the transcript; i t don't cost a 

cent. I t v i l l shov you vere here by just f i l l i n g out a 

blank, and give i t to the Court Reporter. They are 

available. 

Mr. Thompson, you have a statement? 

MR. THOMPSON: I don't have anything further to 

say. 

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Tou first said that you 

vanted to. 

MR. THOMPSON: I did, but i t might be duplication of 

vhat has bean said. 

COMMISSIOHER THOMPSON: Anyone else vish to vith-

drav their statement? (Laughter) I ' l l correct that, 

Is there anyone that does not vish to make a statement? 

As I have said several times, speaking for the 

Nev Hexico Commission and for the Texas Commission, ve 

are truly and only umpires. We are not Bureaucrats. We 

seek to administer the lav as vrltten and not to reach 

out Into the ether and try to hang our authority on some 

idealistic star in the Hev Deal firmament, so ve v i l l try 

to stay vith the record and ve v i l l vrite an Order based 
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on this record. 

Anyone else have anything to say? The meeting is 

adjourned. Thank you very much. 

HEARING ADJOURNED 

4MSMMMMF tt tt W tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt ttttllttttttttfttt It sf ft tt& tt HkHJ ̂ tt^tttttttttttttttttttt tt tt tt tt tttt tt tt 

THE STATE OP TEXAS 

COUNTY OP TRAVIS 

I , Ray Pardue, Official Reporter, Oil and Gas Division, 

Railroad Commission of Texas, do hereby certify that the above 

and foregoing ninety-one pages constitute a true and correct 

transcript, to the best of my ability, of the testimony and pro­

ceedings heard in Midland, Texas, on October 23, 1952, pertaining 

to the Dollarhide Clearfork, Dollarhide Devonian, Dollarhide 

Ellenberger and Dollarhide Silurian Fields, Andrews County, 

Texas. 

WITNESS MY HAND, this the 27th day of October, A. D., 

1952. 

OFFICIAL^REPORTER, OIL AND GAS DIVISION, 
RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS. 
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BEFORE THE 
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February 17, 1953 

In the Matter of: 

(Readvertised) This case, originally heard 
in joint session with the Railroad Commis­
sion of Texas, concerns consideration of 
proration methods aid equalisation of allow­
ables in oil and gas pools underlying Texas 
and New Mexico. In this state, these are No. 403 
the West Dollarhide, the West Dollarhide-
Devonian, West Dollarhide-Fusselman and West 
Dollarhide-Drinkard. 

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING 

(Notice of Publication read by MR. GRAHAM) 

W I L L I A K B. H | C E I 

HAVING BEEN FIRST DULY SWORN, testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

By MR. GRAHAM: 

Q State your name and position, please. 

A William B. Macy. 

Q Your position? 

A Chief Engineer for the New Mexico Oil Conservation Com-

rais sion. 

Q Mr. Macey, in your capacity as Chief Engineer, you have 

attended the several joint meetings of the Nev Mexico Oil Con­

servation Commission and the Texas Commission with reference to 

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES 
COURT REPORTERS 

ROOM 1 0 5 - 1 0 6 , EL CORTEZ B L D G . 
PHONES 7 - 9 6 4 5 A N D 5 - 9 5 4 6 
A L B U Q U E R Q U E . NEW MEXICO 



the West Dollarhide situation? 

A Yes, sir, I have, 

Q What is that document, please? 

A This document is a transcript of the testimony given at 

the joint hearing held in Midland, Texas on October 23, relative 

to the Dollarhide and West Dollarhide pools, four producing zones 

in each one of those pools, in those two sets of pools in Texas 

and New Mexieo. 

Q These documents — 

A (Interrupting) These are the Exhibits that were entered 

into at that hearing. 

Q You have, in your capacity as Chief Engineer, reviewed 

the testimony and the record in that matter? 

A I have. 

Q Will you state for the record your recommendations in the 

situation? 

A I recommend that the allowable production in the West 

Dollarhide Drinkard Pool be set at 91 barrels of oil per day, 

and the allowable in the West Dollarhide Devonian Pool be fixed 

at 100 barrels per day. This is in accordance with the allowableis 

as established by the Texas Railroad Commission for the pool area 

in Texas. With reference to the West Dollarhide Fusselman and 

West Dollarhide Ellenburger Zones, there is a possibility that 

we might require further information on the reservoir concerned, 

and I recommend that bottom hole pressure tests be taken in the 

month of February and August of each year for the Fusselman and 

the Ellenburger Zones. 
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Q You have attended the executive meetings of the Commission 

with the Texas Railroad Commission in the Governor's office 

recently? 

A Yes, si r , I did. 

Q You are familiar with the suggested order and the order 

now in effect, evidently in Texas? 

A Yes, s i r , I am. 

MR. GRAHAM: No further questions. 

MR. SPURRIER: Any questions of the witness? Is there any 

objection to the introduction of this testimony as taken in 

Midland? If not the witness may be excused and without objection 

tha exhibits will be accepted. Is there any other comment in 

this case? I f not, we will take the case under advisement and 

move on to case 426. 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ) 

COUNTY OF BERNALILLO } 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached transcript 

of hearing in case No. 403, before the Oil Conservation Commis­

sion, State of New Mexico, at Santa Fe, on February 17, 1953, is 

a true and correct record of the same to the best oi" my knowledge, 

s k i l l and ability. 

DATED at Albuquerque, New Mexico this 24th day of February, 

) ss. 

1953. 
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